From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Associated Neurology
Date: December 27, 2016 6:31:34 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net=
Date: December 8, 2014 at 6:00:50 PM GST
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.net
Subject: Re: Associated Neurology

Hans,

At first my goal was to get my medical paid for...

That's changed because it's turned out worse than | thought...

Now it's simply to get as much as we can and move on with my life..,
What are your goals in this case?

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 8, 2014, at 3:37 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.net= wrote:

Paul, I don't see us having the same goals in this case. 1 think you should search for a different atty. Let me know if you want
another referral. Thanks Hans

----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulber @comcast.nat>

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>

Sent: Mon, 08 Dec 2014 20:14:34 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Fwd: Associated Neurology

John Choyinski is sitting here and just told me that David Gagnon has been moving everything he owns into his mothers and two
sisters names so he can't lose anything.

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.nets
Date: December 8, 2014 at 2:01:43 PM GST
To: Hans Mast <hapsmast@ comeast net>
Subject:Fwd: Associated Neurology

! just found out from John Choyinski that David Gagnon took apart the mustang. It's down to the frame. John said
that David did that to make sure he doesn't lose it and won't put it back together till the mess he caused with me is
finished.

I'd really like to nail this asshole to the wall Hans, | need help to do it.

Paul Dulberg

847-497-425(

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Duiberg <pduiberg@comcast net>

Date: December 8, 2014 at 1:16:48 PM CST
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject:Fwd: Associated Neurology




Oh, | do know he has a fully restored mustang that he claimed is worth over 100 grand.
He has something to lose.

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paut Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.net>
Date: December 8, 2014 at 1:06:53 PM CST
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net=
Subject:Re: Associated Neurology

Hans,
Your risk...

| just had to file bankruptcy because of that incident 3-1/2 years ago. | could no
longer make all the payments to my creditors. | also have a disability suit because of
it.

| don't care ebout a settlement unless it's enough to drag David Gagnon through
bankruptcy for his idiotic use of a chainsaw and made up story under oath. Gagnon
sure showed his true colors when he was deposed, he just isn't a standup guy at all.

Either way it goes, (settlement or trial) I'm not going o make anything near what I've
already lost or what my future losses are going to be so it just doesn't matter.

The only thing that would be remotely satisfying is knowing that David Gagnon had
to go through a settlement or trial and lose, then find himself actually having to face
bankruptcy.

i can only hope he has encugh assets that it actually hurts.

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

On Dec 8, 2014, at 9:42 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.net>
wrote:

Paul, thanks for the update. Im not sure what you mean by liens
expiting. As fong as your case is pending, the liens will apply to any
recovery.

As for ar ally, my thoughts are the same. | can try to see if they want
to give us a settlement offer, but | don't think we will want to take the
case to trial given the extreme risk versus the time and expense in
rying the case.

Thanks, Hans
----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pduiberg@ comcast.net>

To: Hans Mast <hansmast® comeast.net>

Sent: Mon, 08 Dec 2014 15:31:29 -0000 {UTC)



Subject: Associated Neurology
Hi Hansg,

Just got a call from associated naurology because of the bankruptey
notice they receivad.

Tried to explain that the leans on the lawsuit axpired after 3 years
and | really don't have any choice.

They said they never heard of such a thing and are looking into the
lean issue and will get back to me.

On another note, Baudin's firm must not be interested because they
never callad me.

Do | need to find a new firm or what?
Thanks,

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Associated Neurology
Date: December 27, 2016 6:32:26 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulber¢ @ comeast.net
Date: December 8, 2014 at 3:45:04 PM CST
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Re: Associated Neurclogy

I'm sorry for the rants...
I'm just angry
Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

On Dec 8, 2014, at 3:37 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net> wrote:

Paul, [ don't see us having the same goals in this case. [ think you should search for a different atty. Let me know if you want
another referral, Thanks Hans
----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.nets

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast net=
Sent: Mon, 08 Dec 2014 20:14:34 -0000 (UTC)
Subject; Fwd: Associated Neurology

sisters names so he can't lose anything.
Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Duiberg <pdulberg@comcast hets
Date: December 8, 2014 at 2:01:43 PM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast®comcast.net>
Subject:Fwd: Associated Neurology

I just found out from John Choyinski that David Gagnon took apart the mustang. It's down to the frame. John said
that David did that to make sure he doasn't lose it and won't put it back together till the mess he caused with me is
finished.

I'd really like to nail this asshole to the wall Hans. | need help to do it.

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg®comeast.nei>
Date: December 8, 2014 at 1:16:48 PM CST
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast. net>
Subject:Fwd: Associated Neurology

Oh, I do know he has a fully restored mustang that he claimed is worth aver 100 grand.
He has something to lose.

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

John Choyinski is sitting here and just told me that David Gagnon has been moving everything he owns into his mothers and two



Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Dulberg <pduiberg@comcast.net=
Date: December 8, 2014 at 1:06:53 PM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.nat=
Subject:Re: Associated Neurology

Hans,
Your risk...

I just had to file bankruptcy because of that incident 3-1/2 years ago. | could no
longer make all the payments to my creditors. [ also have a disability suit because of
it.

i don't care about a settlemant unless it's enough to drag David Gagnon through
bankruptey for his idiotic use of a chainsaw and made up stary under oath. Gagnon
sure showed his true colors when he was deposed, he just isn't a standup guy at all.

Either way it goes, (settlement or trial) I'm not gaing to make anything near what I've
already lost or what my future losses are going to be so it just doesn't matter.

The only thing that would be remotely satisfying is knowing that David Gagnon had
to go through a settlement or trial and lose, then find himself actually having to face
bankruptcy.

I can only hope he has erough assets that it actually hurts.

Pauf

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

On Dec 8, 2014, at 9:42 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@® comcast.nat>
wrote:

Paul, thanks for the update. Im not sure what you mean by liens
expiring. As long as your case is pending, the liens will apply to any
recovery.

As for an atty, my thoughts ars the same. i can try to see if they want
to give us a settlement offer, but | don't think we will want to tgke the

case 1o trial given the extreme risk versus the time and expense in
trying the case.

Thanks, Hans

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.nets

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.net>

Sent: Mon, 08 Dec 2014 15:31:29 -0000 (UTC)
Subject: Associated Neurology
Hi Hans,

Just got a call from associated neurology because of the bankrupley



notice they receivad.

Tried to explain that the leans on the lawsuit expired after 3 years
and | really don't have any choice.

They sald they never heard of such a thing and are looking into the
lean issue and will get back to me.

On another note, Baudin's firm must not be interested because they
never called me.

Do I need to find a new firm or whai?
Thanks,

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Associated Neurology
Date: December 27, 2016 5:33:02 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.nets
Date: December 8, 2014 at 2:14:34 PM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@®comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Associated Neurology

John Choyinski is sitting here and just told me that David Gagnon has been moving everything he owns into his mothers and two
sisters names so he can't lose anytning.

Paul Dutberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.net>
Date: December 8, 2014 at 2:01:43 PM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Associated Neurology

I just found out from John Choyinski that David Gagnon took apart the mustang. It's down to the frame. John said that David did
that to make sure he doesn't lose it and won't put it back together till the mess he caused with me is finished.

I'd really like to nail this asshole to the wall Hans. | need help to do it.

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>

Date: December 8, 2014 at 1:16:48 PM CST
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Associated Neuroclogy

Oh, I do know he has a fully restorad mustang that he claimed is worth aver 100 grand.
He has something to lose.

Paul

Paul Dutberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded massage:

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comecast.net>

Date: December 8, 2014 at 1:06:53 PM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@ comcast.net>
Subject: Re: Associated Neurology

Hans,
Your risk...




Fjust had fo file bankruptcy because of that incident 3-1/2 years ago. | could no longer make all the payments tc my creditors.
l'also have a disability suit because of it.

I'don't care about a settiement unless it's enolgh to drag David Gagnon through bankruptcy for his idiotic use of a chainsaw
and made up story under cath. Gagnon sure showed his true colors when he was deposed, he just isn't a standup guy at all.

Either way it goes, {settlement or trial} I'm not going to make anything near what I've already fost or what my future losses are
going to be so it just doesn't matter.

The only thing that would be remotely satisfying is knowing that David Gagnon had to go through a settlement or trial and
lose, then find himsalf actually having to face bankruptcy,

I can only hope he has enough assets that it actually hurts.
Paul

Paul Duiberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 8, 2014, at 9:42 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@ comeast.net wrote:

Paul, thanks for the update. Im not sure what you mean by liens expiring. As long as your case is pending, the liens will
apply to any recovery.

As for an atty, my thoughts are the same. | can try to see if they want to give us a sottlement offer, but | don't think we will
want to take the case to trial given the extreme risk versus the time and expense in trying the case.

Thanks, Hans

----- Original Message ~----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.net>

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast net>

Sent: Mon, 08 Dec 2014 15:31:29 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Associated Neurology

Hi Hans,

Just got a call from asscciated neuroiogy because of the bankruptcy notice they received.

Tried to explain that the leans on the lawsuit expired after 3 years and | really don't have any chaice,
They said they never heard of such a thing and are looking into the lean issue and will get back to me.
On another note, Baudin's firm must not be interested because they never called me.

Do | need to find a new firm or what?

Thanks,

Paul

Faul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Associated Neuroiogy
Date: December 27, 2016 6:35:02 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @ comcast net>
Date: December 8, 2014 at 2:01:43 PM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comgcast.nat>
Subject: Fwd: Associated Neurology

i just found out from John Choyinski that David Gagnen took apart the mustang. It's down to the frame. John said that David did that
to make sure he doesn't lose it and won't put it back together till the mess he caused with me is finished.

I'd really like to nail this asshole to the wall Hans. | need help io do it.

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @comcast.net>
Date: December 8, 2014 at 1:16:48 PM GST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net=
Subject: Fwd: Associated Neurology

Oh, I do know he has a fully restored mustang that he claimed is worth over 100 grand.
He has something to lose.

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast net>
Date: Daecember 8, 2014 at 1:06:53 PM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.nets
Subject: Re: Associated Neurology

Hans,
Your risk...

I just had to file bankruptcy because of that incident 3-1/2 years ago. | could no longer make all the payments to my creditors. |
also have a disability suit because of it.

I don't care about a settlement unless it's enough to drag David Gagnon through bankruptey for his idiotic use of a chainsaw and
made up story under oath. Gagnon sure showed his true colors when he was deposed, he just isn't a standup guy at all.

Either way it goes, (setlement or trial) I'm not going to make anything near what I've already lost or what my future losses are
going to be so it just doesn't matter.

The only thing that would be remotely satisfying is knowing that David Gagnon had to go through a settlement or triai and lose,
then find himself actually having to face bankruptcy.

I can only hope he has enough assets that it actually hurts.




Paul

Paul Duiberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

On Dec 8, 2014, at 9:42 AM, Hans Mast <hansmagt@comcast.net> wrote:

Paul, thanks for the update. Im not sure what you mean by liens expiring. As iong as your case is pending, the liens will apply
to any recovery.

As for an atty, my thoughts are the same. | can try to see if they want to give us a settlement offer, but | don't think we will
want to take the case to trial given the extreme risk versus the time and expense in trying the case.

Thanks, Hans

----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pduiberg@comcast.net>

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.net>

Sent: Mon, 08 Dec 2014 15:31:29 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Associated Neurology

Hi Hans,

Just got a call from associated neurology because of the bankruptcy notice they received,

Tried to explain that the leans on the lawsuit expired after 3 years and | really don't have any choice.
They said they never heard of such a thing and are locking into the lean issue and will get back to me.
On another note, Baudin's firm must not be interested baecause they never called me.

Do | need to find a new firm or what?

Thanks,

Paul

Paul Dutberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Associated Neurology
Date: December 27, 2016 6:38:22 PM CST
To: paul_duiberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@ comcast.net>
Date: December 8, 2014 at 2:01:43 PM CST
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Associated Neurology

I just found out from John Choyinski that David Gagnon took apart the mustang. It's down to the frame. John said that David did that
to make sure he doesn't lose it and won't put it back together till the mess he caused with me is finished.

I'd really like to nail this asshole to the wall Hans. | need help to do it,

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>

Date: December 8, 2014 at 1:16:48 PM CST
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Associated Neurology

Oh, 1 do know he has a fully restored mustang that he claimed is worth over 100 grand.
He has something to lose.

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Date: December 8, 2014 at 1:06:53 PM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net-
Subject: Re: Associated Neurology

Hans,
Your risk...

l'just had to file bankruptey because of that incident 3-1/2 years ago. | could no longer make all the payments to my creditors. |
also have a disability suit because of it.

I don't care about a settiement uniess it's anough to drag David Gagnon through bankruptey for his idiotic use of a chainsaw and
made up story under oath, Gagnon sure showed his true colors when he was deposed, he just isn't a standup guy at all.

Either way it goes, (settlement or trial) I'm not going to make anything near what I've already lost or what my future losses are
going to be so it just doesn't matter.

The only thing that would be remotely satisfying is knowing that David Gagnon had to go through a settlement or trial and lose,
then find himself actually having to face bankruptcy.

| can only hope he has enough assets that it actually hurts,




Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

On Dec 8, 2014, at 9:42 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@gcomcast.net> wrote:

Paul, thanks for the update. Im not sure what you mean by liens expiring. As long as your case is pending, the liens will apply
to any recovery.

As for an atty, my thoughts are the same. | can try to see if they want to give us a settlement offer, but | don't think we will
want to take the case to trial given the extreme risk versus the time and expense in trying the case.

Thanks, Hans

----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.nets

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast net>

Sent: Mon, 08 Dec 2014 15:31:29 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Associated Neurology

Hi Hans,

Just got a call from associated neurology because of the bankruptey notice they received.

Tried to explain that the leans on the lawsuit expired after 3 years and | really don't have any choice.
They said they never heard of such a thing and are looking into the lean issue and will get back to me.
On another note, Baudin's firm must not be Interested because they never called me.

Do I need to find a new firm or what?

Thanks,

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad




From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.nets
Fwd: Associated Neurology
December 27, 2016 6:40:35 PM CST
paui_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.net-
Date: December 8, 2014 at 9:45:25 AM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast. net>
Subject: Re: Associated Neurology

Hans,

I need to go back through emails but off the to

years in lllinois

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

Paul

On Dec 8, 2014, at 9:42 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comecast.net> wrote:

p of my head | balieve it was you who informed me that medical leans expire after 3

Paul, thanks for the update. Im not sure what you mean b
any recovery.

As for an atty, my thoughts are the same. | can
take the case lo trial given the extreme risk vers

Thanks, Hans

----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @comcast.nat>
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.nets
Sent: Mon, 08 Dec 2014 15:31:29 -0000 (UTC)
Subject: Associated Neurology

Hi Hans,

Just got a call
Tried to explai
They said they never heard of such a thing and are looking into the lean issue an
On another note, Baudin's firm must not be inter
Do [ need to find a new firm or what?

Thanks,

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

y liens expiring. As long as your case Is pending, the lisns will apply to

fry 1o see if they want to give us a setlement offer, but I don't think we will want to
us the time and expense in trying the case.

from associated neurclogy because of the bankruptoy notice they received,
n that the leans on the lawsuit expired after 3 years and | really don't have any choice.
d will get back to me.

ested because they never called me.



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Associated Neurology
Date: December 27, 2016 6:41:09 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comecast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast. net>
Date: December 8, 2014 at 9:31:20 AM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.nets
Subject: Associated Neurology

Hi Hans,

Just got a call from associated neurology because of the bankruptey notice they received.

Tried to explain that the leans on the lawsuit expired after 3 years and [ really don't have any choice.
They said they never heard of such a thing and are locking into the lean issue and will get back to me.

On another note, Baudin's firm must not be interested because they never called me.
Do i need to find a new firm or what?

Thanks,
Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: SSDI appeal update
Date: December 27, 2016 6:42:47 PM GST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcasi.net>
Date: December 1, 2014 at 12:47:40 PM CST
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.nat>
Subject: SSDI appeal update

Hi Hans,

I heard from Meredith (my lawyer for S8DI) about when | should expect a response from SSDI.
Apparently the SSDI courts are understaffed and it may take up to a year or a little longer from the date the appeal was filed.

Fm unsure of the exact date it was filed but the Jast hearing was in April or May and | believe the appeal was filed just after that so it
may be a while before | hear anything and then it all depends if it's dismissed and | actually have to sue or its remanded back to the
fower court for reconsideration.

Either route it's going to be many months before | know anything more.

At my last visit with Dr. Kujawa she said she is filing my injury as permanent but I'm not sure if that is admissible to the appeal at
this point. Meredith is working on that,

On another note, | called Randal Baudin's office again and am waiting to hear back again.
Thanks for everything,

Paul

Paut Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Medical bills
Date: December 27, 2016 6:43:40 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Date: October 22, 2014 at 3.46:54 PM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@ comcast.ngt>
Subject: Medical bills

On Oct 22, 2014, at 3:45 PM, Paui Dulberg <pdulberg @me.com> wrote:

Hi Hans,

Never heard back from you on the agreement with dynamic hand therapy.

| went ahead and signed a payment plan with them until a settlement is reached.

Today | spoke with associated neurclogy and am going to start payments with them as well.
Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comecast.net>
Subject: Fwd; Dr. Kujawa visit
Date: December 27, 2016 6:44:10 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Date: November 6, 2014 at 6:45:16 PM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Dr. Kujawa visit

Hans,

Met with Dr. Kujawa today. Nothing new... Same meds etc...
Will meet with her again in about 4 months.

Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net:
Subject: Fwd: Dynamic Hand Therapy
Date: December 27, 20186 6:45:31 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.nat

From: Paul Dulberg <pdutberg@comcast.net>
Date: October 8, 2014 at 1:28:35 PM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast. net>
Subject: Dynamic Hand Therapy

Hi Hans,

Coleen at dynamic hand therapy called with a proposai.

She is going to write up an agreamant.

It will be $25.00 per month till the SSDI judgement is finished,

After that it will increase to $100 per month if the SSDI judgement is favorable or stay at $25 per month if it isn't.
Payments end once your case against David Gagnon is settlad and they receive their share of the settlement.

This keeps it out of collections.
Does this sound fair?

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.nets
Subject: Fwd: Medical bills
Date: December 27, 2016 6:46:13 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Date: October 7, 2014 at 10:48:35 AM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.net>
Subject: Medical bills

Hans,

Coleen with dynamic hand therapy just called me and she absolutely refused Medicaid insurance. She said she has been instructed
to remove my account from her books. She is going to consider payments and get back to me.

Paul
Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Medical bills
Date: December 27, 2016 5:48:04 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Date: October 6, 2014 at 3:17:55 PM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.net>
Subject: Re: Medical bills

Can [ submit dynamic hand biils to Medicaid on my own?

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 8, 2014, at 2:29 PM, Paul Duiberg <pdulbarg@comcast net> wrote:

Won't they be better off if they resign a new lean against the suit rather than wait 30 years for me to sell this house?
| know... Patients right?

Paul Dulherg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 6, 2014, at 1:25 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net> wrote:

If they don't accept your insurance theres not much you can do. Just be patient. Let's see what transpires.
----- Original Message «----

From: Paul Dulberg <pduiberg®comcast.nat>

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast. net=

Sent: Mon, 06 Oct 2014 17:59:29 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Re: Medical bills

Perhaps you can use the word reimburse, pay, etc...

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 6, 2014, at 12:45 PM, Paul Dulbery <pduiberg @comgeast.nel> wrote:

| offered dynamic hand my madical insurance to try and compensate them for their services.
As of this morning They refused it!

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 6, 2014, at 12:40 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net wrote:

what do you mean you tried to compensate them?

----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulbery <pdulberg@comgast.nets

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.nel>

Sent: Mon, 06 Oct 2014 16:39:04 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Re: Medical bills

Hans,

Please Correct me if | am wrong here..,

| just tried to compensate dynamic hand therapy and they denied payment because it is not the insurance carrier they




prefer.

Do I need to get another kind of lawyer to represent me for this?

i so, what kind and who?

Paul

On Oct 6, 2014, at 11:29 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net> wrote:

Whether the providers must submit to Medicare is an issue that must be decided between you two. If you have Medicare
and they agree to treat you then thay have to use Medicare. If they don't agree to use Medicare, there's really no way o
compel them.

I can send a List of Providers to you. We don't need the Medicaid info unless they end up paying your bills.

----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast,nat>

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcagst.net>

Sent: Mon, 06 Oct 2014 16:17:41 -0000 {(UTC)

Subject: Re: Medical bills

Hans,

Any chance | can get a iist of all the medical providers in my case so | can tum in my insurance info to each of them?
Also, ! spoke with Rene at dynamic hand therapy and tried to give her my insurance info. she informed me that they only
take Medicaid once and a while and probably won't in my case. She is having somaeone named Colleen call me tomorrow
about it.

Gan medical providers actually deny my insurance after they already treated me knowing before hand that with my injury |
was most likely going to end up disabled and on the states medical insurance?

Also, does it help to give you or your secretary a copy of the Medicaid card?

Thanks,

Pau!

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Cct 8, 2014, at 10:15 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.net> wrote:

Hi Paul. You need to work with your providers to have them submit your bilis to Medicaid. Some do not take Medicald,
while others probably prefer to try to get 100% of the bill paid from your personal injury case. So you have to explain to
them the problems with the case and that you prefer to have the bill submitted to health insurance for payment.

----- Originat Messagg -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>

Sent: Sun, 05 Oct 2014 23:11:44 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Medical bills

Hans,

Since | was determined disabled by the SSDI judge during the time of treatment does that entitle me to Medicaid or
Medicare?

If so can't thay help to pay the past due medical bills during that time?

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Medical bills
Date: December 27, 2016 5:48:38 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pduiberg@comcast.net>
Date: October 6, 2014 at 2:29:06 PM CDT
To: Hans Mast <hansmast®@comcast.net=
Subject: Re: Medical bills

Won't they be better off if they resign a new lean against the suit rather than wait 30 years for me to sell this house?
I know... Patients right?

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 6, 2014, at 1:25 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@ comecast.net> wrote:

If they don't accept your insurance theres not much you can do. Just be patient. Let's see what transpires.
----- Original Message ----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comecast,net>

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.nat>

Sent: Mon, 06 Oct 2014 17:59:29 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Re: Medical bills

Perhaps you can use the word reimburse, pay, etc...

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 6, 2014, at 12:45 PM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net- wrote:

I offered dynamic hand my medical insurance to try and compensate them for their services.
As of this morning They refused it

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 6, 2014, at 12:40 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@ comcast.nat> wrote:

what do you mean you tried to compensate them?
----- Original Message -----
From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net-
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@cemcast.net=
Sent: Mon, 06 Oct 20144 16:39:04 -0000 (UTC)
Subject: Re: Medical bills
Hans,
Please Correct me if | am wrong here...
I just tried to compensate dynamic hand therapy and they denied payment because it is not the insurance carrier thay prefer.
Do | need to get another kind of lawyer to represent me for this?
If so, what kind and who?
Paul
On Oct B, 2014, at 11:29 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@ comgast.net> wrote:

Whether the providers must submit to Medicare is an issue that must be decided between you two. If you have Medicare
and they agree to treat you then they have to use Medicare. If they don't agree to use Medicare, there's really no way to
compel them.




| can send a List of Providers to you. We don't need the Medicaid info unless they end up paying your bills.

----- Criginal Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comecast.net>

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net=

Sent: Mon, 06 Oct 2014 16:17:41 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Re: Medical bills

Hans,

Any chance | can get a fist of all the medical providers In my case so | can turn in my insurance info to each of them?
Also, | spoke with Rene at dynamic hand therapy and tried to give her my insurance info. she informed me that they only
take Medicaid once and a while and probably won't in my case. She is having someone named Colleen call me tomorrow
about it.

Can medical providers actually deny my insurance after they already treated me knowing before hand that with my injury |
was most likely going to end up disabled and on the states medical insurance?

Also, does it help to give you or your secretary a copy of the Medicaid card?

Thanks,

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Qct 6, 2014, at 10:15 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast. net> wrote:

Hi Paul. You need to work with your providers to have them submit your bills to Medicaid. Some do not take Medicaid,
while others probably prefer to try to get 100% of the bill paid from your personal injury case. So you have to explain to
them the problems with the case and that you prefer to have the bill submitted to health insurance for payment.

----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.ngt>

Sent: Sun, 05 Oct 2014 23:11:44 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Medical bills

Hans,

Since | was determined disabled by the SSDI judge during the time of treatment does that entitle me to Medicaid or
Medicare?

If so can't they help to pay the past due medical bilis during that time?

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Medical bills
Date: December 27, 2016 6:49:29 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Date: October 6, 2014 at 1:58:06 PM CDT
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.net>
Subject: Re: Medical bills

Just s0 you know..,

Last week when Coleen from dynamic hand called to inform me that the lean against the suit expired, | offered to make payments
and that was also refused.

So technically this is the second time they refused compensation.
Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On QOct 6, 2014, at 12:59 PM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net> wrote:

Perhaps you can use the word reimburse, pay, etc...

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

On Gct 6, 2014, at 12:45 PM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg®@comcast.net> wrote:
| offered dynamic hand my medical insurance to try and compensate them for their services.

As of this morning They refused it!

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

On Oct 6, 2014, at 12,40 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net> wrote:

what do you mean you tried to compensate them?
----- Original Message -----
From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @gcomeast.net>
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Sent: Mon, 06 Oct 2014 16:39:04 -0000 (UTC)
Subject; Re: Medical bills
Hans,
Please Correct me if | am wrong here. ..
| just tried to compensate dynamic hand therapy and they denied payment because it is not the insurance carrier they prafer.
Do I need to get another kind of lawyer to represent me for this?
If so, what kind and who?
Paul
On Oct 8, 2014, at 11:29 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comecast.net> wrote:

Whaether the providers must submit to Medicare is an issue that must be decided between you two. If you have Medicare
and they agree to treat you then they have to use Medicare, If they don't agree to use Medicare, there's really no way to




compel them.

I'can send a List of Providers to you. We don't need the Medicaid info unless they end up paying your bills.

----- Criginal Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @comeast.net>

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>

Sent: Mon, 06 Oct 2014 16:17:41 0000 (UTC)

Subject: Re: Medical bills

Hans,

Any chance 1 can get a list of all the medical providers in my case so | can turn in my insurance info to each of them?
Also, I spoke with Rene at dynamic hand therapy and tried to give her my insurance info. she informed me that they only
take Medicaid once and a while and prebably won't in my case. She is having someone named Colleen call me tomorrow
about it.

Can medical providers actually deny my insurance after they already treated me knowing before hand that with my injury |
was most likely going to end up disabled and on the states medical insurance?

Also, does it help to give you or your secretary a copy of the Medicaid card?

Thanks,

Paul

Paul Duiberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 8, 2014, at 10:15 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@corncast.net> wrote:

Hi Paul. You need to work with your providers to have them submit your bills to Medicaid. Some do not take Medicaid,
while others probably prefer to try to get 100% of the bill paid from your personal injury case. So you have to explain to
them the problems with the case and that you prefer to have the bill submitted to health insurance for paymant.

----- Original Message -

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>

Sent: Sun, 05 Oct 2014 23:11:44 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Medical bilis

Hans,

Since | was determined disabled by the SSDI judge during the time of treatment does that entitle me to Medicaid or
Medicare?

I so can't they help to pay the past due medical bills during that time?

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Medical bills
Date: December 27, 2016 6:50.02 PM CST
To: paul_duiberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Date: October 6, 2014 at 12:59:29 PM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@® comcast.net>
Subject: Re: Medical bills

Perhaps you can use the word reimburse, pay, efc...

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

On Oct 6, 2014, at 12:45 PM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net> wrote:
| offered dynamic hand my medical insurance to try and compensate them for their services.

As of this moring They refused it!

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

On Oct 6, 2014, at 12:40 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net> wrote:

what do you mean you tried to compensats them?
----- Original Message ----

From: Paul Dulberyg <pdulberg@comcast.nat>

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>

Sent: Mon, 06 Oct 2014 16:39:04 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Re: Madical bills

Hans,

Please Correct me if | am wrong herz, ..

| just tried to compensate dynamic hand therapy and they denied payment because it is not the insurance carrier they prefer.
Do I need to get another kind of lawyer to represent me for this?

If s0, what kind and who?

Paul

On Oct 6, 2014, at 11:29 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@ comgast.net> wrote:

Whether the providers must submit to Medicare is an issue that must be decided between you two. If you have Medicare and
they agree to treat you then they have to use Medicare. If they don't agree to use Medicare, there's really no way to compal
them.

I can send a List of Providers to you. We don't nead the Medicaid info unless they end up paying your bills.

----- Original Messageg -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @comcast.net=

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.net>

Sent: Mon, 06 Oct 2014 16:17:41 -0000 (UTG)

Subject: Re: Medical bills

Hans,

Any chance | can get a list of ali the medical providers in my case so | ¢an turn in my insurance info to each of them?

Alsa, | spoke with Rene at dynamic hand therapy and tried to give her my insurance info. she informed me that they only take
Medicaid once and a while and probably won't in my case. She is having someone named Colleen call me tomorrow about it.
Gan medical providers actually deny my insurance after thay already treated me knowing before hand that with my injury | was
most likely going to end up disabled and on the states medical insurance?

Also, does it help to give you or your secretary a copy of the Medicaid card?




Thanks,
Paul

Paul Dulberg

BA7-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 6, 2014, at 10:15 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net> wrote:

Hi Paul. You need to work with your providers to have them submit your bills to Medicaid. Some do not take Medicaid, while
others probably prefer to try to get 100% of the bill paid from your personal injury case. So you have to explain to them the
problems with the case and that you prefer to have the bill submitted to heaith insurance for payment.

----- Original Message ----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@ comeast.net>

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@ comeast.nets

Sent: Sun, 05 Oct 2014 23:11:44 -0000 (UTC)

Subject; Medical bilis

Hans,

Since | was determined disabled by the SSDI judge during the time of treatment does that entitie me to Medicaid or
Medicare?

If so can't they help to pay the past due medical bills during that time?

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: define compensate - Google Search
Date: December 27, 2016 6:51:19 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @comcast.net=
Date: October 8, 2014 at 12:56:32 PM GDT
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@ comcast net
Subject: define compensate - Google Search

hitps/fwww.qoogle.com/?gws rd=ssl#g=define+compensate

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Medical bills
Date: December 27, 2016 8:52:00 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comecast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @comcast.nel>
Date: October 6, 2014 at 12:45:14 PM GDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>

Subject: Re: Medical bills

| offered dynamic hand my medical insurance to try and compensate them for their services.
As of this morning They refused it!

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Qct 6, 2014, at 12:40 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast. net> wrote:

what do you mean you tried to compensate them?
----- Original Message ---—

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net-

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@cemcast.net>

Sent: Mon, 06 Oct 2014 16:39:04 -0000 (UTC)

Subject; Re: Medical bills

Hans,

Please Correct me if | am wrong here. ..

I just tried to compensate dynamic hand therapy and they denied payment because it is not the insurance carrier they prefer.
Do | need to get another kind of lawyer to represent me for this?

If 50, what kind and who?

Paul

On Oct 6, 2014, at 11:29 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast @ comcast.net> wrote:

Whether the providers must submit to Medicare is an issue that must be decided between you two. If you have Medicare and
they agree to treat you then they have to use Medicare. If they don't agree to use Medicare, there's really no way to compel
them.

| can send a List of Providers to you. We don't need the Medicaid info unless they end up paying your bills,

----- Original Message «----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.nets

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast. net>

Sent: Mon, 06 Oct 2014 16:17:41 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Re: Medical bills

Hans,

Any chance | can get a list of all the medical providers in my case so | can turn in my insurance info to each of them?

Also, | spoke with Rene at dynamic hand therapy and tried to give her my insurance info. she informed me that they only take
Medicaid once and a while and probably won't in my case. She is having someone named Colleen call me tomorrow about it.
Can medical providers actually deny my insurance after they already treated me knowing before hand that with my injury | was
most likely going to end up disabled and on the states medical insurance?

Also, does it help to give you or your secretary a copy of the Medicaid card?

Thanks,

Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad
On Oct 6, 2014, at 10:15 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast® comcast net> wrote:




Hi Paul. You need to work with your providers to have them submit your bills to Medicaid. Some do not take Medicaid, while
others probably prefer to try to get 100% of the bill paid from your personal injury case. So you have to explain to them the
problems with the case and that you prefer to have the bill submitted to health insurance for payment.

----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@®comeast.net>

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@cgmeast.nets

Sent: Sun, 05 Oct 2014 23:11:44 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Medical bills

Hans,

Since | was determined disabled by the SSDI judge during the time of treatment does that entitle me to Medicaid or Medicare?
If 80 can't they help to pay the past due medical bilis during that time?

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net=
Subject: Fwd: Medical bills
Date: December 27, 2016 6:52:54 PM CST
To: paui_dulberg@comcast.neat

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Date: October 6, 2014 at 12:02:31 PM CDT
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@ comcast.net>
Subject: Medical bills

Honestly, what can dynamic hand therapy hope to get from me if they don't accept the insurance?
The only asset | have is a home that is probably underwater.

If all they can do is put a lean on it their betler off taking what the insurance offers.

What legally can be done to ma?

Paul

From: Paul Dulberg <pduiberg @ comceast.net>
Date: Cctober 6, 2014 at 11:39:04 AM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Re: Medical hills

Hans,
Please Correct me if | am wrong hera...

just tried to compensate dynamic hand therapy and they denied payment because it is not the insurance carrier they prefer.

Do | need to get another kind of lawyer to represent me for this?
If so, what kind and who?

Paul

On Oct 6, 2014, at 11:29 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.neb> wiote:

Whether the providers must submit to Medicare is an issue that must be decided between you two. If you have Medicare and
they agree to treat you then they have to use Medicare. If they don't agree o use Medicare, there's really no way to compel
them.

I can send a List of Providers to you. We don't need the Medicaid info unless they end up paying your bills.

----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @ comeast.net>

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comecast.net>

Sent: Mon, 06 Oct 2014 16:17:41 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Re: Medical hills

Hans,

Any chance | can get a list of all the medical providers in my case so ! can turn in my insurance info to each of them?

Also, | spoke with Rene at dynamic hand therapy and tried to give her my insurance info. she informed me that they only take
Medicaid once and a while and probably won't in my case. She is having someone named Colleen call me tomorrow about it.
Can medical providers actually deny my insurance after they already treated me knowing before hand that with my injury | was
most likely going to end up disabled and on the states medical insurance?

Also, does it help to give you or your secretary a copy of the Mediceid card?

Thanks,

Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




On Oct 8, 2014, at 10:15 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net> wrote:

Hi Paul. You need to work with your providers to have them submit your bills to Medicaid. Some do not take Medicaid, while
others probably prefer to try to get 100% of the bill paid from your personal injury case. So you have to explain to them the
problems with the case and that you prefer to have the bill submitted to health insurance for payment.

----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@cormcast.nat-

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@ comeast net>

Sent: Sun, 05 Oct 2014 23:11.44 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Medical bills

Hans,

Since | was determined disabled by the SSDI judge during the time of treatment does that entitle me to Medicaid or Medicare?
If s0 can't they help to pay the past due medical bills during that time?

Paul

Paul Dulberg

B47-497-4250

Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Medical bills
Date: December 27, 2016 6:53:29 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Date: October 6, 2014 at 11:39:04 AM CDT
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comecast.net=
Subject: Re: Medical bills

Hans,
Please Correct me if | am wrong here...

I just tried to compensate dynamic hand therapy and they denied payment because it is not the insurance carrier they prefer.

Do | need to get another kind of lawyer to represent me for this?
If so, what kind and who?

Paul
On Qct 6, 2014, at 11:29 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.net> wrote;

Whether the providers must submit to Medicare ig an issue that must be decided between you two. If you have Medicare and
they agree to treat you then they have to use Medicare. If they don't agree to use Medicare, there's really no way to compel them.

| can send a List of Providers to you. We don't need the Medicaid info unless they end up paying your bills,

----- Original Message ~----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net=

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@ comcast.net>

Sent: Mon, 06 Oct 2014 16:17:41 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Re: Medical bills

Hans,

Any chance | can get a list of all the medical providers in my case 5o | can turn in my insurance info to each of them?

Aiso, | spoke with Rene at dynamic hand therapy and tried to give her my insurance info. she informed me that they only take
Medicaid once and a while and probably won't in my case. She is having someone named Colleen call me tomorrow about it.
Can medical providers actually deny my insurance after they already treated me knowing before hand that with my injury | was
most likely going to end up disabled and on the states medical insurance?

Also, does it help to give you or your secretary a copy of the Medicaid card?

Thanks,

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 6, 2014, at 10:15 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net> wrote:

Hi Paul. You need to work with your providers to have thern submit your bills to Medicaid. Some do not take Medicaid, while
others probably prefer to try to get 100% of the bill paid from your personal injury case. So you have to explain to them the
problems with the case and that you prefer to have the bill submitted to health insurance for payment.

----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pduiberg®@comcast.net>

Ta: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>

Sent: Sun, 05 Oct 2014 23:11:44 -0000 {(UTC)

Subject: Medical bills

Hans,

Since | was determined disabled by the SSDI judge during the time of treatment doss that entitle me to Medicaid or Meadicare?
If so can't they help to pay the past due medical bills during that time?

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250




| | | Sentirom my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.nets
Subject: Fwd: Medical bills
Date: December 27, 2016 6:54:17 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @ corncast net=
Date: October 8, 2014 at 11:17:41 AM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast. net>
Subject: Re: Medical hills

Hans,
Any chance i can get a list of all the medical providers in my case so | can turn in my insurance info to each of them?

Also, I spoke with Rene at dynamic hand therapy and tried to give her my insurance info. she informed me that they only take
Medicaid once and a while and probably won't in my case. She is having someone named Colleen call me tomarrow about it

Can medical providers actually deny my insurance after they already treated me knowing before hand that with my injury | was most
Iikely going to end up disabled and on the states medical insurance?

Also, does it help to give you or your secretary a copy of the Medicaid card?
Thanks,
Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

On Oct 8, 2014, at 10:15 AM, Hans Mast <hahsmast@comcast.net> wrote:

Hi Paul. You need to work with your providers to have them submit your bills to Medicaid. Some do not take Medicaid, while
others probably prefer to try to get 100% of the bill paid from your personal injury case. So you have to explain to them the
problems with the case and that you prefer to have the bill submitted to health insurance for payment.

----- Original Message ----

From: Paul Dulbarg <pdulberg@comeast.nets

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>

Sent: Sun, 05 Oct 2014 23:11:44 -0000 {(UTC)

Subject: Medical bills

Hans,

Since | was determined disabied by the SSDI judge during the time of treatment does that entitie me to Medicaid or Medicare?
If so can't they help to pay the past due medical bills during that time?

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: $SDI judgement
Date: December 27, 2016 6:54:55 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pduiberg@ comeast.net>

Date: October 5, 2014 at 6:14:44 PM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast® comceast net> Meredith Marcus <mmarcus@fdaleylaw.com>
Subject: SSDI judgement

Hi Meredith,

Curious if | am entitled to Medicare or Medicaid during the period the judge determined | was disabled?
If so where do I need to go to get help with the medical bills during that period?

Thanks so much,

Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Medical bills
Date: December 27, 2016 6:55:35 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Date: October 5, 2014 at 6:11:44 PM CDT
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Medical bills

Hans,

Since | was determined disabled by the SSDI judge during the time of treatment does that entitle me to Medicaid or Medicare?
If so can't they help to pay the past due medical bills during that time?

Paul
Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Elbow
Date: December 27, 2016 6:56:06 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast. net>
Date: October 4, 2014 at 3:21:42 PM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net=
Subject: Elbow

Hans,

If the elbow is the big issue then I'l pay for that part.

I just don't care anymore and don't know how to separate it from the rest.
Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Call me
Date: December 27, 2016 6:56:47 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.net
Date: October 2, 2014 at 11:44:52 AM CDT
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Re: Call me

Hans,
Just so you know, | did contact Randal Baudin's office, spoke with whoever answers the phone and they haven't called back.
Paul

On Sep 24, 2014, at 10:52 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net> wrote:

Randal Baudin
LAW OFFICES OF RANDAL BAUDIN

2100 Huntington Drive North
Suite C
Algonquin, IL 60102

Phone: 847.658.5295
Fax: 847.658.5015

----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @comcast.hat>
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast,net>
Sent: Wed, 24 Sep 2014 13:32:15 -0000 {UTC)
Subject: Call me

Hans,

My stomach is in knots again over this please call me
Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Lean expired dynamic hand therapy
Date: December 27, 2016 6:58:23 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@ comcast.net=
Date: October 2, 2014 at 10:14:34 AM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.het>

Subject: Re: Lean expired dynamic hand therapy

Dulberg



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.nets>
Subject: Fwd: Lean expired dynamic hand therapy
Date: December 27, 2016 6:58:52 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dutherg <pdulberg @comcast.net>

Date: October 2, 2014 at 9:46:27 AM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>

Subject: Re: Lean expired dynamic hand therapy

Sorry, They just called me this morning so thera is no copy.
Paul

On Oct 2, 2014, at 9:43 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net> wrote:

Paul I'm going to try to Settle your case. No guarantees. But until the case could settle there's nothing | can do about the
balances. Can you give me a copy of that bill.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2014, at 9:19 AM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @comcast.net> wrote:

Hans,

Apparently Dynamic Hand Therapy has a lean that expired.

It's fqr $23,900.00 and they said they will give me a 30% discount if | pay within the next few days or they could take me to trial
over it.

Colleen with their corporate office said she contacted you on Aug. 6th about this.

Her number is 815-986-1564

Please advise,

Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.nets
Subject: Fwd: Lean expired dynamic hand therapy
Date: December 27, 2016 6:50:38 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.nets
Date: October 2, 2014 at 9:31:00 AM CDT

To: David Stretch <gtretchlaw@gmail.com>
Subject: Fwd: Lean expired dynamic hand therapy

Hi David,

Please read the letter below.

Doses bankruptey protect me and my house from medical leans that expire?
Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.net>
Date: October 2, 2014 at 9:19:08 AM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Lean expired dynamic hand therapy

Hans,

Apparently Dynamic Hand Therapy has a lean that expired.

:Jt;’sefroi;.$23,900.00 and they said they will give me a 30% discount if | pay within the next few days or they could take me to trial
Golleen with their corporate office said she contacted you on Aug. 6th about this.

Her number is 815-986-1564

Please advise,

Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pduiberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Lean expired dynamic hand therapy
Date: December 27, 2016 7:00:04 PM CST
To: paui_dulberg@comcast. net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.net>
Date: October 2, 2014 at 9:19:08 AM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comecast. net>
Subject: Lean expired dynamic hand therapy

Hans,

Apparently Dynamic Hand Therapy has a lean that expired.

It's for $23,900.00 and they said they will give me & 30% discount if | pay within the next few days or they could take me to triai over
it.

Colieen with their corporate office said she contacted you on Aug. 6th about this.

Her number is 815-986-1564

Please advise,

Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Fwd: Start fresh today

Pecember 27, 2016 7:00:38 PM CST
paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @comcast.not
Date: September 29, 2014 at 1:33:00 PM CDT

To: David Stretch <stretchlaw@gmaj).come
Subject: Start fresh today

Hi David,

The online class keeps asking for an atty code

Paul

Paul Duiberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Bankruptcy
Date: December 27, 2016 7:01:14 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comeast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulbera@cormcast.net>
Date: September 27, 2014 at 2:23:57 PM CGDT
To: David Stretch <gtretchlaw@gmail.corm
Subject: Bankruptcy

Hi David,
Is it possible to add the 30 grand | owe back to SSDI to the bankruptoy or am | stuck having my tax return confiscated by the federal
govt. till it's all paid back?

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paui Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Allstate
Date: December 27, 2016 7:01:51 PM CST
To: paul_dulherg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comegst.nets
Date: September 27, 2014 at 2:20:27 PM CDT
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Allstate

I'want the monies | owe back to SSDI for being found disabled because of David's crap.
' owe 55DI another 30 grand so far because of this crap
Paul

Paul Duiberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pduiberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd:
Date: December 27, 2016 7:03:23 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Date: September 26, 2014 at 9:03.02 PM CDT
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comgcast.net>
Subject: Fwd:

Oh and add 12 weeks paid vacation with anther 12 weeks of paid sick leave per year to cover the 50% of the year my conditions get
in the way of doing the job.

Lol

I'm so sick of this legal crap. Nona of it really heips if it hurts to use your hands forever.

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:
From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>

Date: September 26, 2014 at 8:24:22 PM CDT
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comgcast.net>

One last evil thought while I'm losing everything.

Do me & favor Hans,

Tell Allstate I'd settle for a mere comfy vp position in their firm with a meger 75,000 dollar a year salary that always increases with
inflation contracted over a 20 year period with me doing nothing but finding ways to increase david Gagnons premiums forever
and see how thay reply.

This way there is no fight over whether their client neglected to tell me what the hell he was going to do with that chainsaw.
Videotape their response and send it to me.

I don't care if your buddies or not just do it and make ma smile

Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comecast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Bad night
Date: December 27, 2016 7:07:16 PM C&T
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@ comcast.nets
Date: September 26, 2014 at 6:32:40 PM CDT
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Bad night

Hans,

Last evening | was in the hospital with the most severe migraing I've ever had.

This morning | filed for bankruptcy with David Stretch.

This afternoon | spent with my regular physician Dr Zaide doing a foliow up from yesterday.

And right now, [ have to email you. All when | still have a slight residual headache and should be in bed.

At first I thought the migraine was brought on hy the medications I'm taking but it wasn't, it was brought on after our discussions.
Now I can't prove that but it seems pretty obvious to me. Joke no pun intended thera!

That migraine made me realize | need the stress of this situation over with. All the stress on top of losing everything is too much and
I'd rather live than die from it all before my body does scmething worse.

My body is not reacting well and the migraines are getting more frequent and worse, Have you ever vomited at the same time as
deficating while being in some of the most excruciating pain in your life?

If not, neither did | till the chainsaw went through my arm. That's when the migraines became more frequent, stronger and faster
coming on. And now for the first time during the day.

Ever since [ awoke this morning, alll can | think is the stress of it all is kiling me more and more as the reality sets in and | just can't
afford to care about it anymore,

My health means more than some lawsuits and the lure of money.
All because some idiot named David Gagnon forgot to tell me to move out of the way and he can't seem to admit it.
Yes, after reading his deposition and hearing it was my fault | was pissed.

It my anger | suspected all sorts of things. Including it being intentional especially after my discussions at his home only trying to
get his homeowners policy number and him wanting money and threatening me for it.

Yes, my arm and elbow were hurt from his stupidity irregardless if some dr can link the two together or not.
Yes, there will be ongoing medical as a result of all this because i still hurts and doesn't worik right.
Yes, I am now disabled irregardlass of what SSDI appeal goes because of this.

Yes, | understand I'm screwed because of a system that ailows one person to hurt another and even after a trial and judgement
entered all they have 1o do is go file for bankruptey in the same courthouse on the same day.

Yes, it just took me almost an hour just to type this.
Yes, yes, yes...

but none of it matters anymore!

Bottomn line Hans... Do the best you can with what you got, I've got nothing more to lose or give. | need it all to just go away.



Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comecast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Call me
Date: December 27, 2016 7:08:53 PM CSsT
To: paul_dulberg@comecast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>

Date: September 24, 2014 at 8:32:15 AM CDT
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast net>
Subjeet: Call me

Hans,
My stomach is in knots again over this please call me
Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast, net>
Subject: Fwd: Question
Date: December 27, 2016 7:09:27 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>

Date: September 23, 2014 at 10:39:29 PM CDT
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast nets
Subject: Question

Has anyene asked your firm to represent them in the event | should move to file a suit against them?
I have to ask because it happenad to me with ancther lawyer a decade or so ago.
Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Just received your mailed letter
Date: December 27, 2016 7;10:43 PM CST

To: paul_dulberg@comcast. net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @comcast.net
Date: September 23, 2014 at 9:06:46 PM CDT
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@cormcast nst>
Subject: Fwd: Just received your mailed letter

Hans,
if | use a chainsaw and cut you badly whe is going to believe me when | say it's not my fault, Hans just fell into it?

Who in their right mind is going to believe me when your pointing your finger at me saying ! did it?
Who?

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @ comeast.net>

Date: September 23, 2014 at 8:25:03 PM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comecast.net>
Subject: Re: Just received your mailed letter

First, I'm sorry that I'm not a beller witness to help prove David cut me with a chainsaw. | was but a lowly printer/graphic designer
my whole life and never asked for anyone's sympathy till now.

Secondly, I'm sorry | must live among a bunch of potential jurors that you don't trust to just do the right thing.

Thirdly, I'm most sotry far agreeing to lend David Gagnon a hand when he needed some help, I had no idea he was going to try
and lop it off.

Fourth, I'm soriy you don'i feel geod about pushing for a trial. | wish whatever mysterious evidence you seek would be shared with
me because without a video camera I can only say what I've seen from direct exparience. And | guess in this case "me" the victim
isn't credible enough but the one wiglding a chainsaw that hurt me is.

A few guestions from a layman,

How much could & trial actually cost?

What,

$50,000

$150,000

Does it even cost as much as a car?

What number?

How much would you hape to get for us in a settiement?

How mueh could be expected if the trial does proceed and we have a favorable outcome?

Hans, if your heart is not in this I'm s0rTy

Paul

Paul Duiberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 23, 2014, at 7:39 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net> wrote:

Hi Paul. My view hasn't changed. | think each time we've talked I've always tried to be open about my reservation to take this



case to trial. | just don't think we have enough evidence to prove our case and to invest the time and cost and preparing for trial
and moving to trial just in my mind does not make sense to ma. | have to be very realistic about things and honest with my
opinion. It doesn't do you any good if | do not feel strongly about the case.

That's the very reason why | wanted to have this discussion. | want to give you the option of finding other counsel at this point if
you really want to take the case to trial which | think ultimateiy will be necessary. | just do not believe strongly that defense
counsel will offer much in the way of a settiement. Although | will ask him if he is going to make an offer and maybe that will
allow you to make a better judgment on this.

Sent from my iPhone
On Sep 23, 2014, at 7:17 PM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net> wrote:

Before | proceed,

Why the change of heart?

I mean, last month your response was we are setting a date for trial or something like that but Now it's settle or find new
council again.

Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulbery <pdulberg@comeast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Just received your mailed letter
Date: December 27, 2016 7:11:13 PM CST

To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Date: September 23, 2014 at 8:25:03 PM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@ comcast.net>
Subject: Re: Just received your mailed letter

First, I'm sorry that I'm not a better witness to hefp prove David cut me with a chainsaw. | was but a lowly printer/graphic designer
my whole life and never asked for anyone's sympathy till now.

Secondly, I'm sorry | must live among a bunch of potential jurors that you don't trust to just do the right thing.

Thirdly, I'm most sorry for agreeing to iend David Gagnon a hand when he needed some help, I had no idea he was going to try and
lop it off.

Fourth, 'm sorry you don't feel good about pushing for a trial. t wish whatever mysterious evidence you seek would be shared with
me because without a video camera ! can only say what I've seen from direct experience. And ! guess in this case "me" the victim
isn't credible enough but the one wiglding a chainsaw that hurt me is.

A few questions from a layman,

How much could a trial actually cost?

What,

$50,000

$150,000

Does it even cost as much as a car?

What number?

How much would you hope to get for us in a settlement?

How much could be expected if the trial does proceed and we have a favorable outcome?

Hans, if your heart is not in this I'm sorry

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 23, 2014, at 7:39 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net> wrote:

Hi Paul. My view hasn't changed. | think each time we've talked I've always tried to be open about my reservation to take this case
to trial. | just don't think we have encugh evidence to prove our case and to invest the time and cost and preparing for trial and
moving to trial just in my mind does not make sense ta me. | have to be very realistic about things and honest with my opinion. It
doesn't do you any good if | do not feel strengly about the case.

That's the very reason why | wanted to have this discussicn. | want to give you the option of finding other counse! at this point if
you really want to take the case to trial which [ think ultimately will be necessary. | just do not believe strongly that defanse
counsel will offer much in the way of a settlement, Although | will ask him if he is going to make an offer and maybe that will allow
you to make a better judgment on this,

Sent from my iPhone

| On Sep 23, 2014, at 7:17 PM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net> wrote:



Before | proceed,

Why the change of heart?

I mean, last month your response was we are setting a date for trial or something like that but Now it's settle or find new council
again.

Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.nets
Subject: Fwd: Medical Expense Report
Date: December 27, 2016 7:11:40 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comecast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@ comcast.net>
Date: September 23, 2014 at 7:32:09 PM CDT

To: Sheila Quinlan <shellamguinlan@vyahoo.coms
Subject: Re: Medical Expense Report

Thank you

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

On Sep 22, 2014, at 11:55 AM, Sheila Quinlan <sheilamquinlan @vyahoo.coms wrote:

Piease find attached a copy of your medical expense report from Hans,

Sheila M. Quinlan

Law Offices of Thomas J. Popovich, P.C.
815.344.3797

8715.344.5280 fax

<Medical Expense Report 9-22-14 pdi>




From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Fwd: Just received your mailed letter
December 27, 2016 7:12:32 PM CST
paul_dulberg@comcast.nst

From: Paul Dulberg <pdylberg @comcast.net>
Date: September 23, 2014 at 7:17:07 PM CDT
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Just received your mailed letter

Before | proceed,
Why the change of heart?

I mean, last month your response was we are settin

again,
Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

g a date for trial or something like that but Now it's settle or find new council



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Bankruptcy
Date: December 27, 2016 7:13:12 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Duiberg <pdulberg@comeast.net>
Date: September 22, 2014 at 10:02:41 AM CDT

To: "hansmast@comeast.net" <hansmast@comecast.net=
Subject: Bankruptcy

Hi Hans,

I'have an appointment with David Stretch a bankruptey lawyer in McHenry on Friday and he is asking for a copy of all of my bills
including medical,

David said he could accept a spreadsheet or something from your firm.

Please advise

Thanks,

Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net=
Subject: Fwd: Dr Kujawa
Date: December 27, 2016 7:13:55 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.nat

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @comeast.net>
Date: August 14, 2014 at 10:10:07 PM CDT
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.nets
Subject: Dr Kujawa

Hi Hans,
Had an appointment with dr Kujawa today. Did not receive Botox but did get another increase in Gabapentin dosage.

Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Dr Kujawa update
Date: Decsmber 27, 2016 7:17:03 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast. net>
Date: June 29, 2014 at 2:00:19 PM coT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast®@ comcast.net>
Subject: Dr Kujawa update

Hi Hans,

I spoke with dr. Kujawa's assistant Elsie by phene on Friday. | updated her on how the increased dosages of Neurontin/Gabapentin
are having an effect on the burning spasms in my arm. I told her that each week that | increased the dose | was able to get a 75-
80% reduction in the amount of burning spasms for approximately 2-1/2 to 3 days tops before | adjusted to the new dosage and the
beneficial effects wore off. Unfortunately, | also sleep for 2-1/2 to 3 days each time the dosage is increased.

[ am now at the recommended level of 1800mg a day and dor't have anymore dosage increases scheduled and it

As far as the Botox injections go, | told her this time it definitely had an effect. My hand is now weaker and | can't even my full coffes
cup up straight. She said that's what it's supposed to do and that as it wears off the spasms may get stronger and that we wiil do
another round of injections at the 3 month office visit. She also said that | shouldn't be grabbing anything more than a coupla of
pounds,

Paul
Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Bankruptcy ?
Date: December 27, 2016 7:18:02 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comeast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast nat>
Date: June 16, 2014 at 3:46:00 PM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.not=
Subject: Bankruptcy ?

Hi Hans,

| spoke with David Stretch, a bankruptcy lawyer, about possibly going the route of Bankrupicy. He said if | have a pending a suit that
it is considered a possible asset and may allow the court to hold off any bankruptcy judgement pending the outcome and that |
would only be able to exempt 15,000 before the craditors get their share,

He also said if all | default on Is credit cards but keep up on the mortgage and basic needs all that can happen is a judgemant will
be issued against me and it goes on my credit report and it can be cleared later by filing.

| know my personal financial issues are not your problem but | am to a point for the first time ever that | am stopping all payments to
my credit cards and focusing on the house, food and utilities. Or rather | should say my Mom is thanks to the chainsaw.

Does filing bankruptey make any difference on your end and would it complicate anything?

In your opinion what would be the better route, file bankruptcy now or just default on the credit cards and deal with it later?
I added the contact info for David Stretch below

Thanks,

Paul

Law Office of

David L. Stretch

5447 W, Bull Valley Road
McHenry, IL 80050 k

Paul Duiberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd; Help
Date: December 27, 2016 7:19:23 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.nat

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@ccmcast. net>
Date: May 20, 2014 at 12:30:55 PM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Re: Help

Lol, Richard has retired...
Any other suggestions?

Paul Dulberg
B47-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

On May 16, 2014, at 9:52 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.nel> wrote:

Sure..

Richard T. Jones

LAW OFFICES OF RICHARD T. JONES
138 Cass Street

Woodstock, IL 60098

(815) 334-8220

----- Original Message ----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @comcast.net>
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.nat>
Sent: Fri, 16 May 2014 13:23:02 -0000 (UTC)
Subject: Help

Hi Hans,

Know anyone who does bankruptey?
Thanks,

Paul

Paul Bulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Help
Date: December 27, 2016 7:19:53 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dutberg <pdulberg@comcast.net=
Date: May 16, 2014 at 8.:23:02 AM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast net>
Subject: Help

Hi Hans,

Know anyone who does bankruptey?
Thanks,

Paul

Paut Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast,net>
Subject: Fwd: Dr. Kujawa
Date: December 27, 2016 7:21:23 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dutberg <pdulberg@comgast.net>
Date: May 9, 2014 at 10:38:02 AM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comgast.net>

Ce: Meredith Marcus <mmarcuys@fdaleylaw.com:
Subject: Dr. Kujawa

Hi Hans and Meredith,

I had an appointment with Dr. Kujawa yasterday.

She said the Botox injections will not solve the spastic pains you saw marked on my arm in the video 1 sent you but it should halp
with opening and closing my hand so | did another round of injections.

Of coarse | asked, am [ stuck with those pains the rest of my life, it's been almost 3 yoars?

She replied, most likely but that's what the Neurontin/Gabapentin are for and it should help curb some of those pains.

She prescribed Neurontin/Gabapentin for the pains and asked that | report any changes to her and to see her again in another 3
months.

My next appointment is set for August 14th,

Thanks again,
Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Duiberg <pdulberg@comcast.nat>
Subject: Fwd: Rosecrance release
Date: December 27, 2016 7:22:03 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@ comeast.net=

Date: April 30, 2014 at 7:20:54 PM CDT

To: Bradshaw Social Security Law PC <mailbox @ ssdatty.coms
Subject: Re: Rosecrance release

I spoke with my counselor at Rosecrance, Dennis, he said the issue is the old records are kept on their old system. He is going to
try and have them for me Monday morning.

Paul Dulherg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

On Apr 30, 2014, at 12:13 PM, "Bradshaw Social Security Law PC" «mailbox @ssdatty.com> wrote:
Hi Paul,

Yes it was us. You already signed a release and they sent us very limited records, and | asked for the rest. Since we don't have
a decision yet on your case, it can't hurt for you to go ahead and sign whatever they want. If they send additional records that look
helpful, we can forward them on.

Thanks!
Meqg

Bradshaw Social Security Law P.G.
110 S Johnsen Street

Suite 212

Woodstock IL 60098

Ph 815-337-4540

TF 877-SSD-Atty

Fx 815-337-4541

www. SSDAttY.com

----- Original Message ----- From: "Paul Dulberg" <pdulberg @ comcast.net>
To: "Janet Douglass" <Janet@SSDAtty.com>

Sent: Monday, Apiil 07, 2014 8:34 AM

Subject: SSDI update

Hi Janet,

Dennis with Rosecrance just called and asked if someons at your office was requesting treatment records.
If it's your office | need to go in and sign some sort of release.

Let me know

Thanks,

Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad=




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Rosecrance release
Date: December 27, 2016 7:22:44 PM CST
To: paui_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@ comcast net>

Date: April 30, 2014 at 1:09:50 PM CDT

To: Bradshaw Social Security Law PC <mailbox @ssdatty.com>
Subject: Re: Rosecrance release

I got the records from rosecrance (minus the original councilors stuff and gave them to Meredith the day of the hearing. Rosecrance
was in the process of getting the original records. [l call and see if they have them.

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

On Apr 30, 2014, at 12:13 PM, "Bradshaw Social Security Law PG" <mailbox@ssdatty.com> wrote:
Hi Paul,

Yes it was us. You already signed a release and they sent us very limited records, and | asked for the rest. Since we don't have
a decision yet on your case, it can't hurt for you to go ahead and signh whatever they want. If they send additional records that loolk
helpful, we can forward them on.

Thanks!
Meg

Bradshaw Social Security Law P.C.
110 S Johnson Street

Suite 212

Woodstock IL 60098

Ph 815-337-4540

TF 877-SSD-Atty

Fx 815-337-4541

www, SSDAttY.com

---— QOriginal Message ----- From: "Paul Dulberg" <pdulberg@comeast.net>

To: "Janet Douglass" <Janet@SSDAty.com:
Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 8:34 AM

Subject: 3SD| update

Hi Janet,

Dennis with Rosecrance just called and asked if someone at your office was requesting treatment records.
ITit's your office [ need to go in and sign some sort of release,

Let me know

Thanks,

Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad=




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.nat>
Subject: Fwd: Negligent use of chainsaw by homeowner Defendant cut - Jury Verdicts
Date: December 27, 2016 7:23:30 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @comaast. net
Date: Aprit 28, 2014 at 6:47:43 PM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.not>
Subject: Negligent use of chainsaw by homeowner Defendant cut - Jury Verdicts

Hans,
Ran across this article and to start it is very similar but | cannot see the rest because of the subscription,
Paul

hitp:/fwww jvra.com/verdict trak/article, aspx?id=48597

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comecast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Other council
Date: December 27, 2016 7:24:09 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @comcast.net>
Date: April 27, 2014 at 6:59:18 AM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@ecomcast.net>
Subject: Re: Other council

I'hope the dep with dr Kujawa is after the May 8th appointment.
Her assistant tisie is the one who told me to start logging the issues and Dr. Kujawa hasn't seen any of the video logs | have vet.

Paul Dulberg
B47-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

On Apr 22, 2014, at 12:01 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@ comcast.net> wrote:

We have Dr. Kujawas deposition coming up soon. After that dep [ will evaluate our options. Thanks for the update.

Hans

----- Original Message ---—

-rom: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@ comecast.ngt=

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comecast.net>

Sent: Tue, 22 Apr 2014 13:01:02 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Other council

Hans,

I know | said to just get the best deal you can but what | forgot to ask was if you or your firm had anyone else in mind that would
take on my case with the appropriate resources and attention it neads to get a result worth going further.

| don't mind sharing or switching firms if it came with your blessing.

On another note, | have anather appointment with Dr. Kujawa on May 8th. Dr. Kujawa's assistant, Elsie, asked me to keep a log
on the issues with the forearm. Below is one of the video logs I'm trying to keep for them so they can see the patterns of the burns
and muscle cramps so they can beiter place the injecticns.

Thanks,

Paul




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Thanks
Date: December 27, 2016 7:27:27 PM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pduiberg @ comcast.nets
Date: April 14, 2014 at 5:08:43 PM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Thanks

Hans,

Sorry for the rants, it's been an emotional roller coaster on my end.

Bringing this to an end would be a big step towards healing for me.

Believe me when | say thanks for all the hard work and get the best deal you can!
Pau!

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Memo
Date: December 28, 2016 9:36:59 AM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.net>
Date: February 22, 2015 at 6:20:52 PM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@ at:.net>
Subject: Re: Memo

My case is "gross negligence” causing "untreatable, irreversible and debilitating harm"

Never had a lawyer who needed me to help write or correct anything before.
The SSDI lawyer pulled everything from the record and it was perfect.

Yes, | would like to reword much of it because | wouidn't want anything used in it twisted fater if we do go to trial.

Yes, I understand that your firm won't back me but it doesn't mean 'm not going to take it to trial anyway. | need tha wording to
match exactly what | need should | go the distance.

| can honestly say the dollar amount you listed | would never agree to. It wouldn't even cover my wages for the years in physical
therapy yet the rest of my life.

If I end up with a structured settlement where | have to chass this guy | believe we can always sell the setlement and cash out. Is
that possible?

Paut Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

On Fab 22, 2015, at 5:58 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@att.net> wrote:

I'm not sure what you're saying. | tried to tell you over and over again the nature in which the memo is written isn't important.
This is just a memo to introduce the Judge to the case. If there are different ways you want to say things I'm happy to do that.
It's going to serve it's purpose perfectly.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2015, at 5:56 PM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @ comeast.net> wrote:

If maybe we should have one of them try writing the memo?

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 22, 2015, at 5:42 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@att. net> wrote:

I have several people that help me. What are you wondering about.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2015, at 1:32 PM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.net> wrote:

Hans, do you have a paralegal?

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




Fram: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Memo
Date: December 28, 2016 9:37:32 AM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @comeast.net-
Date: December 27, 2016 at 6:13:28 PM CST
To: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Memo

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Date: February 22, 2015 at 5:56:22 PM CST
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@att.net>

Subject: Re: Memo

If maybe we should have one of them try writing the memao?

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 22, 2015, at 5:42 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@ git.net> wrote:
I have several people that halp me. What are you wondering about.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2015, at 1:32 PM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net> wrote:

Hans, do you have a paralegal?

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: SSDI update
Date: December 28, 2016 9:43:50 AM CSsT
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @comcast net>

Date: Aprit 14, 2014 at 9:44:11 AM CDT
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast nets>
Subject: Fwd: SSDI update

Hans,
What is a small amount?
Is it enough to pay for the medical expensas?

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>

Date: April 14, 2014 at 9:31:50 AM GDT
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net=
Subject: Re: SSDI update

Hans,

Thank you for the honesty.
There is no doubt david cut my arm almost in half with a chainsaw. Even he admitted he was in control of it, so What part of the
case seems most troubling?
Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

On Apr 14, 2014, at 9:07 AM, Hans Mast <hansmagt@comgast.net> wrote:

Paul. We've been talking this case over a bit at the office. As Ive tried to advise you during our several meetings, 1 do not
believe we can adequately prove our case at trial. Its your word against Mr. Gagnons. Most times, that means we lose - as

it will probably be a low amount., So, | want to advise you now should you wish to retain other counssal to fry the case for you.

not proveable - not because vou are not credible, but because jurys dermand more than we can give at trial.
----- Original Message -

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>

To: Meredith Marcus <mmarcus @fdaleviaw.com>

Cce: janet@SSDAty.com

Sent: Sun, 13 Apr 2014 14:12:04 -0000 (UtC)

Subject: Re: SSDI update

Morning Meredith,

Glad to see the emails are getting to you today. Not sure why they all came back the past few days. Below is Dr. Kujawa's
contact info.

If I need to do anything please let me know and thank you for ali the work your doing.

Paul

Dr. Kujawa

Alexian Brothers Neuroscience Institute
800 Biesterfield Rd., Suite 610

Elk Grove Village IL 60007

United States

Phone {847) 981-3630
Fax (847) 981-3633

On Apr 13, 2014, at 8:38 AM, Meradith Marcus <mmarcus@fdaleylaw.com> wrote:

plaintiff. 1 don't think we want to invest the time and expense to get to that result. Im happy to try to settie the case for you, but

Please advise how you wish to proceed. | know this is not good news, but | have learmed a long time ago, some cases just are



Paul,

I was able to get this emaiil | had written Meg to see the status of the records.

Again, here is what we discussed:

(1) the medical expert gave you a closed claim of benefits - we don't want to take that {i want you to have the
ability to appeal any unfavorable decision/not be foraclosed from getting a closed period of benefits and then
reapplying if need be) so that is why we went to the vocational expert testimony.

(2} when we went to the Voeational Expert, he gave jobs that conflicted with his testimony so | eliminated the
jobs through his testimony (I just need to write a post-hearing memo for that and | am holding off and waiting for
the medical records from Dr. Kujawa so i can address ongoing treatment in a memo to the judge as well)

(3) your psych records also reflect you can't do the jobs the vocational expert listed because they all require
soclal contact which your records reflect that you really shouldn't do and the ALJ didn't develop the testimony
there - kept saying we were running late - i will address that as well in the memo to the judge,

The records we addressed were requested previously by Meg and from my knowledge we are still waiting on the
records (medical records often take quite & long time to come in).

Il be happy to follow up with Meg/lanet tomorrow to find out the status of the records and if we may require you
to get the updated records. While the Dr., Kohn records would show oid treatment, it is Dr. Kujawa's records that
are more useful (they show ongoing issues during the period in which you are claiming disability). Oid records
from 2002 will only show that you had problems in 2002 - updated records (from 6/28/11 onward) are key to your
case at this point.

I'l be in the office tomorrow to speak further as well (312) 561-3030 if you have any guestions.

Thanks,

Meredith E. Marcus, Esq.

Daley Disability Law, P.C.

601 West Randolph Straet, Suite 300
Chicago, lllincis 60661

Tel: (312) 561-3030

Fax: {312) 284-4773

(800) DALEY33

mmarcus @fdaleylaw.com

www.fdaleylaw.com

-_—
From; Paul Dulberg [Qdulberg@comcast.netl

Sent: Sunday, April 13, 2014 8:28 AM
To: Janet Douglass

Cc: Meredith Marcus; Hans Mast
Subject: SSDI update

Hi Janet,

I had the SSDI hearing last Thursday. It was a iearning experience and | am not sure how it went. Much of it |
didn't understand.

We were missing some of the repoits. Particularly anything from Dr. Kujawa showing ongoing care for post
traumatic Dystonia in the right forearm and some old reports from Dr. Kohn who was the Dr. who gave me over
100 shots in my neck, shoulders and back for severe muscle spasms after the car accident over g decade ago.
Dr. Kohn from Kohn medical group in McHenry, | completely forgot about until the questions about muscle



spasms came up in the hsaring.

The judge left open the record for 30 days for us to add anything to the medical record.

Should | be the one 1o get the old repotts from dr Kohn and the ongoing reports from dr Kujawa?

Also, Meredith Marcus, the attorney from Daley Disability law, asked me to send her Dr. Kujawa's contact
information but her email {mmarcus @fdateylaw.com) keeps getting sent back to me with an error saying its
undeliverable. I'm not sure how to get around the emails being sent back. What should | do?

Thanks again for everything,
Paul

Paul Duiberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comecast.net>
Subject: Fwd: SSDI update
Date: December 28, 2016 10:19:19 AM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Date: April 13, 2014 at 8:58:04 AM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast net>
Subject: Fwd: SSDI update

Hans,
Just keeping you in the loop. Here is the reply to the emait | just sent out.

Begin forwarded message:;

From: Meredith Marcus <mnmarcus@fdaleylaw.coms
Date: April 13, 2014 at 8:38:37 AM CDT
To: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.net>

Ce: "janet@SSDAtty.com" <janet@SSDAtty.con>
Subject: RE: SSDI update

Paul,
I was able to get this emaill | had written Meg to see the status of the records,

Again, here is what we discussed:

(1) the medical expert gave you a closed claim of benefits - we don't want to take that (i want you to have the ability to appeal any
unfavorable decision/not be foreclosed from getting a closed period of benefits and then reapplying if need be) so that is why we
went 1o the vocational expert testimony.

(2) when we went to the Vocational Expert, he gave jobs that conflicted with his testimony so | eliminated the jobs through his
testimony (f just need to write a poast-hearing memo for that and [ am holding off and waiting for the medical records from Dr.
Kujawa so i can address ongoing treatment in a memo to the judge as well}

{3) your psych records also reflact you can't do the jobs the vocaticnal expert listed because they all require social contact which
your records reflect that you really shouldn't do and the ALJ didn't develop the testimony there - kept saying we were running late
- i will address that as well in the memo to the judge.

The records we addressed were requested previcusly by Meg and from my knowledge we are still waiting on the records (medical
records often take quite a long time to come in).

'l be happy to follow up with Meg/Janet tomorrow to find out the status of the records and if we may require you to get the
updated records. While the Dr. Kohn records would show old treatment, it is Dr. Kujawa's records that are more usetul {they show
ongoing issues during the pericd in which you are claiming disability). Old records from 2002 will only show that you had
problems in 2002 - updated records (from 6/28/11 onward} are key to your case at this point.

Il be in the office tomorrow to speak further as well {312} 561-3030 if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Meredith E. Marcus, Esq.

Daley Disability Law, P.C.

601 West Randolph Street, Suite 300
Chicago, lllinois 60661

Tel: {(312) 561-3030

Fax: (312) 284-4773



(800) DALEY33

mmarcus@fdaleylaw.com
www fdaleylaw,.com

From: Paul Dulberg [pdulberg@comeast.net

Sent: Sunday, April 13, 2014 828 AM
To: Janet Douglass

Ce: Meredith Marcus; Hans Mast
Subject: SSDI update

Hi Janet,

I had the SSDI hearing last Thursday. It was a learning experience and | am not sure how it went. Much of it | didn't understand.
We were missing some of the reports. Particularly anything from Dr. Kujawa showing ongoing care for post traumatic Dystonia in
the right forearm and some old reports from Dr. Kohn who was the Dr. who gave me over 100 shots in my neck, shoulders and
back for severe muscle spasms after the car accident over a decade: ago. Dr. Kohn from Kohn medical group in McHenry, |
completely forgot about until the questions about muscle spasms came up in the hearing.

The judge left open the record for 30 days for us te add anything to the medical record.

Should I be the one to get the old reports from dr Konn and the ongoing reports from dr Kujawa?

Also, Meredith Marcus, the attorney from Daley Disability law, asked me to send her Dr. Kujawa's contact information but her
email (mmarcus@ fdaleylaw.com) keeps getting sent back to me with an error saying its undeliverable. I'm not sure how to get
around the emails being sent back. What should | do?

Thanks again for everything,
Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: SSDI update
Date: December 28, 2016 10:20:18 AM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.nat>

Date: April 13, 2014 at 8:28:30 AM CDT

To: Janet Douglass <Janet@SSDAty.com=

Ce: "mmarcus @fdaleylaw.com" <mmarcus @fdaleylaw.com>, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.not>
Subject: SSDi update

Hi Janet,

| had the SSDI hearing last Thursday. It was a learning expetience and | am not sure how it went. Much of it | didn't understand.
We were missing some of the reports. Particularly anything from Dr. Kujawa showing ongoing care for post traumatic Dystenia in
the right forearm and some old reports from Dr. Kohn who was the Dr. who gave me over 100 shots in my neck, shoulders and back
for severe muscle spasms after the car accident over 4 decade ago. Dr. Kohn from Kohn madical group in McHenry, | completely
forgot about until the questions about muscie spasms came up in the hearing.

The judge lsft open the record for 30 days for us to add anything to the medical record.

Should | be the one to get the old reports from dr Kohna and the ongoing reports from dr Kujawa?

Also, Meredith Marcus, the attorney from Daley Disability law, asked me to send her Dr. Kujawa's contact information but her email
(mmarcus@fdaleylaw.com) keaps getting sent back to me with an error saying its undeliverable. I'm not sure how to get around the
emails being sent back, What should i do?

Thanks again for everything,
Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: SSDI hearing
Date: December 28, 2016 10:20:47 AM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @comcast.net>
Date: April 11, 2014 at 1:23:34 FM CDT

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: SSDI hearing

Hi Hans,
Had an SSDI hearing yesterday. Won't know outcome for possibly & months. It was a learning experience.
Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-425()
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: McGuire settlement '
Date: December 28, 2016 10:21:55 AM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Date: January 29, 2014 at 1:59:31 PM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Re: McGuire settlement

Ok, it's signed and in the mail.

Hope that some yahoo in the govt. doesn't someday decide to go after everyone they think they might get a dollar out of and end up
holding me responsible for the McGuires fees incurred while they fight it out.

I'm not in the business of warranting, insuring or protecting the McGuires from government. Especially for only 5 grand. For that kind
of protection it could cost millions but | trust your judgement.

Paul

Faul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

On Jan 29, 2014, at 11:49 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@gomeast.net> wrote:

58D has to be part of it...its not geing to effect anything...
We can't prevent disclosure of the amount...

----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdutberg@comeast.not=

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net=

Sent: Wed, 29 Jan 2014 17:47:39 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Re: McGuire settlement

What and why do those questions have any relevance at all and why do they need to be part of this agreement?
Particularly the one about being eligibie.

Also, I cannot warranty against what SSDI, Medicare or any other government institution wishas to do.

Is it possible to make this agreement blind to the McGuires or David Gagnon?

What | mean is can we make it so that the amount of money cannet be told to them in any way?

Itwould drive David's ego crazy if he thought it was a large sum and was banned from seeing how much it is.
Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 29, 2014, at 10:51 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net> wrote:

Its not a big deal...if you weren't receiving it than don't check it...not sure what the guestion is...
----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>

To: Hans Mast <hansmagt@cormcast.net>

Sent: Wed, 29 Jan 2014 16:16:04 -0000 {(UTC)
Subject: McGuire setilement

Here is a copy of the first page.

It has check boxes and one of the check boxes says;
I am not eligible to receive SS1 or SSDI.

Another says;

I'am not receiving SS| or SSDI.

As you know, | have applied for SSDI and SSI




From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Paut Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.nets
Fwd: McGuire settlement

December 28, 2016 10:22:23 AM CST
paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Date: January 29, 2014 at 11:47:39 AM CST
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast net-
Subject: Re: McGuire settterment

What and why do those questions have an

Particularly the one about being eligible.

Also, [ cannot warranty against what SSDI, Medicare or any cther government institution wishes to do.

Is it possible to make this agreement blind to the McGuires or David Gagnon?
What | mean is can we make it so that the amount of money cannot be told to them in any way?
It would drive David's ego crazy if he thought it was a large sum and was banned from seeing how much it is.

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

On Jan 29, 2014, at 10:51 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comecast.net> wrote:

y relevance at all and why do they need to be part of this agreement?

Its not a big deal...if you weren't receiving it than don't check
----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.net>
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.nei>
Sent: Wed, 29 Jan 2014 16:16:04 -0000 (UTC)
Subject: McGuire settlement

Here is a copy of the first page,

It has check boxes and one of the check boxos says;
I am not eligible to receive S5l or 35DI.
Another says:

I 'am not receiving S5l or 88D,

As you know, | have applied for SSDJ and SSI

it...not sure what the guestion is...



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: McGuire settlement
Date: December 28, 2016 10:22:52 AM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.nal=
Date: January 29, 2014 at 9:30:14 AM CST
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.not>
Subject: McGuire settlement

Hi Hans,

| received the papers to sign.

Not sure why it asks about SSDI eligibility.
Please explain.

Thanks,

Paul

Paul Duiberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comecast.nets
Subject: Fwd: Mike Thomas Dep.
Date: December 28, 2016 10:23:28 AM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pduiberg @comacast net>
Date: January 24, 2014 at 11:25:42 AM CST
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@ comeast.net>
Subject: Re: Mike Thomas Dep.

I was looking for it to come in the mail and haven't seen it.
Paul Dulberg

847-497-425(0

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 24, 2014, at 1117 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net> wrote:

Paul, did you send me the signed settlement release yet?
----- Original Message ~----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.not>

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@ comcast.nets

Sent: Fri, 17 Jan 2014 20:26:30 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Re: Mike Thomas Dep.

Ok, I didn't know it was the McGuires who called him in.
Thanks

Paul

Paul Duiberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 17, 2014, at 2:09 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net> wrote:

As you know, we settled with the McGuires...
---— Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulber @comcast.net>

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast net>

Sent: Fri, 17 Jan 2014 19:27:15 -0000 (UTG)

Subject: Mike Thomas Dep.

Hi Hans,

| just got a text saying that Mike Thomas received a letter mailed jan. 8th that stated he didn't need to show up for the dep
because the case was settled.

Paul

Faul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad




From:
Subject:
Date:

To:

Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.nets
Fwd: Mike Thomas Dep.

December 28, 2016 10:24:01 AM CST
paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberq®comgast.net>
Date: January 17, 2014 at 2:26:30 PM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.nat>
Subject: Re: Mike Thomas Dep.

Ok, | didn't know it was the McGuires who callad him in.

Thanks
Paul

Paul Duiberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

Paul

On Jan 17, 2014, at 2:09 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net> wrote:

As you know, we settled with the McGuires..,
----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeastnets
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.nat>
Sent: Fri, 17 Jan 2014 19:27:15 -0000 (UTC)
Subject: Mike Thoras Dep.

Hi Hans,

I just got a text saying that Mike Thomas received a letter mailed jan. Bth that stated he didn
because the case was settled.

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

't need to show up for the dep



From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Fwd: Mike Thomas Dep.

December 28, 2016 10:24:34 AM CST
paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.not>
Date: January 17, 2014 at 1:27:15 PM CST
To: Hans Mast <hangmast@comeast.pet>
Subject: Mike Thomas Dep.

Hi Hans,
| just got a text saying that Mike Thomas received a letter mailed jan. 8th that stated he didn

the case was settled.

Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

't need to show up for the dep because



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Drs appointment
Date: December 28, 2016 10:25:12 AM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comeast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.net-
Date: January 14, 2014 at 3:41:50 PM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast® comcast.not>
Subject: Drs appointment

Hi Hans,

I was approved for both Alexian Assist and the medication needed for the Dystania treatment.
It's on February 6th at Alexian Brothers Hospital with Dr. Kujawa.

Thanks,

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Purchase of chainsaw by McGuires
Date: December 28, 2016 10:25:54 AM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast. net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @ comcast net>
Date: December 19, 2013 at 9:03:42 AM GST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Re: Purchase of chainsaw by MeGuires

David was the one the neighbor talked to. The neighbor did not know Dave's name but described him to a T and did say he would
know him if he saw him.

On another note: | noticed David had the ordar of cutting down the apple tree before or after the pine tree goofed. Not a big deal but
I think Bill, Carols and my own deps agree it was done prior. | remember the same neighbor talking about that day prior to the big
treas coming down.

That neighbor has a better view from inside his house of the McGuires back yard than the McGuires do from their own house.

I think David wasn't just confused about the timing, he was trying to show he hadn't done any work prior to this incident. Not sure
why but the complete fabrication as a whole shows that David was right, he wouldn't lie to help me but he would lie to help himself.

I'm done ranting...
Reading that dep got me going. Need to let this thing rest for a bit.

Have a good day and enjoy your holidays,
Paul

On Dec 19, 2013, at 8:43 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net> wrote:

Naot really

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 19, 2013, at 8:16 AM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net> wrote:
Hi Hans,

A while back | sent you the name and number of the McGuires neighbor. 1 don't have it in front of me at the moment but it's in
our correspondence.

The neighbor claimed that the McGuires had asked him to borrow his chainsaw to cut down the trees on the McGuires property
just a few days prior to the trees coming down.

It would seem to reason that the McGuires did not own a chainsaw at that point and tried to borrow one from a neighbor before
going out and purchasing one specifically for that project.

So my question is, if the McGuires can be proved to be hiding the reason and timing of purchasing the chainsaw can this benefit
us in any way?

Thanks,
Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Purchase of chainsaw by McGuires
Date: December 28, 2016 10:26:23 AM CST

To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Duiberg <pdulberg @ comcast net>
Date: December 19, 2013 at 8:16:20 AM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@gcomcast.ngt>
Subject: Purchase of chainsaw by McGuires

Hi Hans,

A while back | sent you the name and number of the McGuires neighbor. 1 don't have it in front of me at the moment but it's in our
correspondence.

The neighbor claimed that the McGuires had asked him to Borrow his chainsaw to cut down the trees on the McGuires property just
a few days prior to the trees coming down:.

It would seem to reason that the McGuires did not own & chainsaw at that point and tried to borrow one from a neighbor befora
going cut and purchasing one specifically for that project.

So my question is, if the McGuires can be proved to be hiding the reason and timing of purchasing the chainsaw can this benefit us
in any way?

Thanks,
Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: McGuire offer
Date: December 28, 2016 10:26:51 AM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @ comeast.net>
Date: December 18, 2013 at 11:54:40 AM CST
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@ comcast.net>
Subject: Re: McGuire offer

Hans,
| read through David's dep. it's mostly lies with a few truths.
Where should | begin or better yet whare would you like me to begin?

Almast everything he said was made up, from which end of the branch | was holding, at who's direction | was doing it under and
even as to why | was even there on the McGuires property, etc...

Not to mention the nonsense of $10,000.

The only good thing he has coming from me is my ability to hold back my primal side be civil.
It's a shame we don' live in ancient times under the old eye for an eye philosophy of justice.
I'd much rather take a chainsaw to his arm than get any money.

As far as the McGuires are concerned give me a call.

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 17, 2013, at 6.24 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@ comcast.net> wrote:

Neither are edited. They were Word for Word.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 17, 2013, at 6:07 PM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast nat= wrote:

Hi Hans,
Just picked it up in the mail and haven't read it yet.

Is the typed version of the dep actually verbatim or edited somehow?
After reading my own It made me realize not everything said was included.
Thanks again and Fll have an answer sometime tomorrow. This thing looks like a novel.
Paul
Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad
On Dec 17, 2013, at 3:21 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast. net> wrote:
Paul, did you receive Gagnon's dep? Let me know what you want me to tell McGuires attorney about their $5,000 offer.

Thanks
----- Original Message ---~




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.nat>

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comceast.nets

Sent: Sat, 23 Nov 2013 15:48:24 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Re: Natural progressicn

Waell, luckily I'm not a professional medical dr and my opinion doesn't or shouldn't hold much weight with anyone.
Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 23, 2013, at 9:33 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net- wrote:

No. What is said cannot be unsaid. Sorry.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 23, 2013, at 9:12 AM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net> wrote:

Hi Hans,

After reading the McGuire deps it lead me to do a lot more searching online and now | realize the difficulties | created in
my own dep when asked about the right elbow and left arm tennis elbow being a natural progression of injury from the
original cause. | probably shouldn't have commented on them at all sven though I believe it's all connected.

Is there any way to amend the suit to correct for my ignorance and confusion?

I'm not a dr and tried to say in my dep that | don't want to pretend to know what dr's mean when they say things.

Thanks,
Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.nets
Subject: Fwd: McGuire offer
Date: December 28, 2016 10:27:26 AM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.nat

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg®comcast.not=
Date: December 17, 2013 at 6:07:21 PM QST
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net=
Subject: Re: McGuire offer

Hi Hans,
Just picked it up in the mail and haven't read it yet.

Is the typed version of the dep actually verbatim or edited somehow?

After reading my own it made me realize not averything said was included.

Thanks again and Il have an answer sometime tomorrow. This thing icoks like a noval,
Paut

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 17, 2013, at 3:21 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@ comecast.net> wrote:

Paul, did you receive Gagnon's dap? Let me know what you want me io tell McGuires attorney about their $5,000 offer. Thanks
----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @ comcast.net>

To; Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.net>
Senl: Sat, 23 Nov 2013 15:48:24 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Re: Natural progression

Well, luckily I'm not a professional medical dr and my opinion doesn't or shouldn't hold much weight with anyone.
Paul Dulbery

B847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 23, 2013, at 9:33 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comecast.net> wrote:

No. What is said cannot be unsaid. Sorry.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 23, 2013, at 9:12 AM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @comeast.net> wrote:

Hi Hans,

After reading the McGuire deps it iead me to do a {ot more searching online and now | realize the difficulties 1 created in my
own dep when asked about the right elbow and left arm tennis elbow being a natural progression of injury from the original
cause. I probably shouldn't have commented on them at all even though | believe it's all connected.

Is there any way to amend the suit to correct for my ignorance and confusion?

I'm not a dr and tried to say in my dep that | don't want to pretend to know what dr's mean when they say things.

Thanks,
Paul




Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

|




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Received my own dep in mail?
Date: December 28, 2016 10:28:26 AM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Date: December 4, 2013 at 6:04:55 PM, OST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net-
Subject: Re: Received my own dep in mail?

Hans,

| wanted to review David Gagnons dep hefore letting the McGuires off the hook.

And that word "foreseeable” in the McGuire suite. .

Well | suppose if | gave anyone a chainsaw and told them to use it, given enough time, an injury is foreseeable, very foreseeable
just not hoped for.

And the comment about people not liking friends who sue friends, um well we all should know other than entirely random acts such
as auto accidents, train derailments, air plane accidents, etc. Etc.. That most of the time it's those we know who hurt us most often
than not. and if it's serious we must be able to sue even if it is or once was a friend.

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2013, at 5:42 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.net> wrote:

I thought you said you wanted to review it.
Sent from my iPhone
On Dec 4, 2013, at 4:43 PM, Paul Bulberg <pdulberg@ comcast.net> wiote:

Hans,

Just received my own dep in the mail.
Not sure why?

Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net=
Subject: Fwd: Received my own dep in mail?
Date: December 28, 2016 10:28:04 AM CST
To: paul_dutberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Date: December 4, 2013 at 6:04:55 PM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@ comgast.nat=
Subject: Re: Received my own dep in mail?

Hans,

f wanted to review David Gagnons dep before letting the McGuires off the haok,

And that word "foreseeabie" in the McGuire suite...

Well I suppose if | gave anyone a chainsaw and told them to use it, given @nough time, an injury is foreseeable, very foreseeable
just not hoped for.

And the comment about people not liking friends who sue friends, um well we all should know other than entirely random acts such
as auto accidents, train derailments, air plana accidents, etc, Eic.. That most of the time it's those we know who hurt us most often
than not. and if it's serious we must be able to sue even if it is or once was a friend.

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 4, 2013, at 5:42 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net> wrote:

I thougit you said you wanted to review it.
Sent from my iPhone
On Dec 4, 2013, at 4:43 PM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @comcast.net> wrote:

Hans,

Just received my own dep in the mai.
Not sure why?

Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Received my own dep in mail?
Date: December 28, 2016 10:28:58 AM CST
To: paul_duiberg@comeast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @comeast.net>
Date: December 4, 2013 at 4:43:53 PM GST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Received my own dep in mail?

Hans,

Just received my own dep in the mail.
Not sure why?

Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Natural progression
Date: December 28, 2016 10:29:29 AM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pduylberg@comeast.net>
Date: November 23, 2013 at 9:48:24 AM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@ comcast net>
Subject: Re: Natural progression

Well, luckily I'm not a professional medical dr and my opinion doesn't or shouldn't hold much weight with anyone.
Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 23, 2013, at 9:33 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast® comecast.net> wrote:

No. What is said cannot be unsaid. Sorry.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 23, 2013, at 9:12 AM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comecast.net> wrote:

Hi Hans,

After reading the McGuire deps it lead me to do a lot more searching online and now | realize the difficulties | created in my own
dep when asked about the right elbow and left arm tennis elbow being a natural progression of injury from the original cause. |
probably shouldn't have commented on them at all even though | believe it's all connected.

Is there any way to amend the suit to correct for my ignorance and confusion?

I'm not a dr and tried to say in my dep that | don't want to pretend to know what dr's mean when they say things.

Thanks,
Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Natural progression
Date: December 28, 2016 10:30:00 AM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Date: November 23, 2013 at 9:12:39 AM CST
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comecast.net>
Subject: Natural progression

Hi Hans,

After reading the McGuire deps it lead me to do a lot more searching cnline and now [ realize the difficulties | created in my own
dep when asked about the right elbow and left arm tennis elbow being a natural progression of injury from the original cause. |
probably shouldn't have commented on them at all even though | believe it's all connected.

Is there any way to amend the suit to correct for my ignorance and confusion?

I'm not a dr and tried to say in my dep that | don't want to pretend to know what dr's mean when they say things.

Thanks,
Paul

Pauf Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: McGuire deps
Date: December 28, 2016 10:30:43 AM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Date: November 22, 2013 at 6:23:46 AM GST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.net=
Subject: Re: McGuire deps

[ hope not.

Sounded to me like they claimed to be hiding in their home all day when the neighbor saw them oultside actively participating all
day.

And carol seeing me pick up a 200 Ib. tiller alone with her own ayes when it was really someone she knew very well since the
1970's and sees onece a week at least. This shows a desperate wanting to prove my claim of injury as false.

Those are a bit more than a bad recollection by anyone's standard.

| would feel better if we had in reserve and were ready to use all tools needed to win.

Paul

On Nov 22, 2013, at 5:44 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.naet> wrote:

Paul there is no reason nor purpose for aven discussing perjury. Just because someone has a different recoliection doesn't mean
the Maguires lied. Anyway it's not an issue that is anything to do with your suit.

But if the Maguires settle they stili can be witnesses in the case
Sent from my iPhone
On Nov 22, 2013, at 6:27 AM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.net> wrote:

Hans,
If we take the McGuires off the suit can their deps still be used against us in any way?

John Choyinski stopped by yesterday and | asked him about the tiller. He openly admits being the one who loaded and
unloaded the tifler. | recorded the conversation and my Mom was also present and on the tape. Both knew | was recording it in
my home. | can send it to you if you need 1.

Brian Beebe, McGuires neighbor told me he saw the McGuires out working in the yard most of the day. He doesn't know their
names but safd he would recognize them if he saw them.

If their deps can or will be used in any way against us can or should we bring provable perjury charges and have them thrown
out?

Thanks,
Paui

Hans,
Just got done reading those deps.

First off, Glad I'm not a lawyar.
Secondly, it's full of half truths and flat out lies.

Your right, going after those half truths are probably not worth anything in the long run but | do have to comment about the tiller
because that one was hysterical,

Dave's best friend John Choyinski was with me when | delivered the tiller and he was the one unfoading the trailer and I'm morg
than positive he would testify to that effect,
It's just amazing how families lie and exaggerate to protect each other but | do understand it, it is Caroline's son.




If there s anything in them we could use or need to be weary of let me know and we can go over it.

Thanks,
Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net-
Subject: Fwd: McGuire deps
Date: December 28, 2016 10:31:11 AM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comgcast.nets
Date: November 22, 2013 at 5:27:59 AM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: McGuire deps

Hans,
If we take the McGuires off the suit can their deps still be used against us in any way?

John Ghoyinski stopped by yesterday and | asked him about the tiller, He openly admits being the one who loaded and unloaded
the tiller. | recorded the conversation and my Mom was alsc present and on the tape. Both knew | was recording it in my home. |
can send it to you if you need it.

Brian Beebe, McGuires neighbor told me he saw the McGuires out working in the yard most of the day. He doesn't know their
names but said he would recagnize them if he saw them.

if their deps can or will be used in any waly against us can or should we bring provable perjury charges and have them thrown out?

Thanks,
Paul

Hans,
Just got done reading those deps.

First off, Glad I'm not a lawyer.
Secondly, it's full of half truths and flat out liss.

Your right, going after those half truths are probably not worth anything in the long run but | do have to comment about the tiller
because that one was hysterical.

Dave's best friend John Choyinski was with me when | delivered the tiller and he was the one unloading the trailer and I'm more
than positive he would testify to that effect.
i's just amazing how families lie and exaggerate to protect each other but I do understand it, it is Caroline's son.

If there is anything in them we couid Use or need to be weary of et me know and we can go over it.
Thanks,

Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.net>
Subject: Fwd: More deps
Date: December 28, 2016 10:31:39 AM CS8T
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.net-

Date: November 20, 2013 at 9:24:31 PM CST
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.net=
Subject: More deps

Hans,
I'd like to read David's dep before accepting the McGuire offer.

Even after reading the McGuire deps and seeing how things easily get skewed in all honesty, | can't blame Carol or Bill for Dave's
actions | just thought | was coverad under their insurance. | know Carol & Bill thought | was covered as well irregardless of all the
half truths in their dep.

Thanks again,
Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




Froam: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @ comcast,net>
Subject: Fwd: McGuire deps
Date: December 28, 2016 10:32:13 AM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Date: November 20, 2013 at 7:05:53 PM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: McGuire deps

Hans,
Just got done reading those deps.

First off, Glad I'm not a lawyer.
Secondly, it's full of half truths and flat out lies.

Your right, going after those half truths are probably not worth anything in the long run but 1 do have to comment about the tiller
because that one was hysterical.

Dave's best friend John Choyinski was with me when | delivered the tiller and he was the one unloading the trailer and I'm more
than positive he would testify to that effect.
It's just amazing how families lie and exaggerate to protect each other but | do understand it, it is Caroline's son.

ff there is anything in them we could use or need to be weary of let me know and we can go over it
Thanks,

FPaul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Possible withess
Date: December 28, 2016 10:32:46 AM CST
To: paul dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @ comcast.nat>
Date: November 20, 2013 at 10:44:36 AM CST
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast net>
Subject: Possible witness

Hi Hans,
Talked with the McGuire neighbor Brian Beebe

Brian Beebe
815-669-0655
1015 oak leaf ave.
McHenry, IL 60051

He remembers the day the tree work was done and said he watched for a while and talked with the people over there because they
had asked him to borrow his chainsaw for the same project but doesn't remember the incident itself. He did tell me he has been
used as an expert witness for chainsaw ingidents because of the kind of work he does.

He did say that his "x" lived with him at the time and is going to ask her if she remembers anything at all and will get back to us. He
saems very willing to hefp.

He has both yours and my number.

Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dutberg <pdulberg@comcast.nets
Subject: Fwd: Dave's Best and oldest friend John
Date: December 28, 2016 10:33:35 AM CST

To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@ comcast.net>
Date: November 20, 2013 at 7:26:53 AM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Re: Dave's Best and oldest friend John

Morning Hans,

Ok we can meet. | will call Sheila today and set up a time.

Please send me a link to the current lliinois statute citing that the property owner is not liable for work done on their property
resulling in injury to a neighbor.

I need to read it myself and any links to recent case law in this area would be helpful as well.

Thanks,

Paul

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

On Nov 20, 2013, at 6:59 AM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comecast.nets wrote:

Paul, lets meet again to discuss. The legality of it all is that a property owner does not have legal liability for a worker (whether
friend, son or otherwise) who doss the work on his time, using his own independent skilis. Here, | deposed the McGuires, and
they had nothing to do with how Dave did the work other than to reguest the work to be done. They had no control or how Dave
wiglded the chain saw and cut you. its that simple. We don't have to accept the $5,000, but if we do not, the McGuires will get
out for FREE on a motion. So that's the situation.

----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @comceast.net>

To: Hans Mast <hansmasl@ comcast.nat>

Sent: Tue, 19 Nov 2013 02:29:56 -0000 {UTC)

Subject: Re: Dave's Best and oldest friand John

I still don't get how they don't feel responsible for work done on their property by their own son that ended up cutting through 40%
of my arm.

Perhaps their negligence is the fact that they didn't supervise the work close enough but they did oversee much of the days
activity with David. Just because Dave was doing the work doesn't mean they were not trying to tell their kid what to do. They told
him plenty of times throughout the day what to do. How is that not supervising?

Paul

Paul Dutberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2013, at 8:07 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.nat> wrote:

Paul whether you like it or not they don't have a legal liability for your injury because they were not directing the work. So if we
do not accept their 5000 they will simply file a motion and get out of the case for free. That's the only other option is letting them
file motion getting out of the case

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 18, 2013, at 7:40 PM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg @ corncagst. net> wrote:

Only 5, That's not much at all.
is this a take it or leave it or do we have any other options?

If you want a negligence case for the homeowners ask what happened immediately after the accident.

Neither of them offered me any medical assistance nor did either of them call 911 and all Carol could think of besides calling
David an idiot was calling her homeowners insurance.




They all left me out in the yard screaming for help while they were busy making sure they were covered.
She even went as far as to finally call the Emergency Room after | was already there just to tell me she was coverad.

How selfish are people when they worry about if their insured over helping the person who was hurt and bleeding badly in
their yard,

I'm glad she got her answer and had to share it with me only to find out her coverage won't even pay the medical bills.
I'm not happy with the offer,

As far as John Choyinski, he knows he has to call you and said he will tomorrow.,

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2013, at 1:28 PM, Hans Mast <hapsmast@comeast.net> wrote:

Im waiting to hear from John. | triad calling him last week, but no one answered.

In addition, the McGuire's atty has offerad us (you) $5,000 in full settlement of the claim against the McGuires only. As we
discussed, they have no liability in the case for what Dave did as property owners. So they will likely get out of the case on a
moticn at some point, so my suggestion is to take the $5,000 now. You probably won't see any of it due to liens etc. but it
will offset the costs deducted from any eventual recovery....

Let me know what you think..

Hans

----- Original Message -

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast net>

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>

Sent: Fri, 15 Nov 2013 22:41:26 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Dave's Best and oldest friand John

Hans,

Just spoke with John Choyinski again about talking with you.

I am [eaving your number with him as ha has agresd to talk with you about David Gagnon.

I believe he will try and call sometime tomarrow.

Paul

Oh and | know that nothing that happenad right after the incident makes any difference as to the validity of the Injuries but
David's conduct immediately after the incident does show his lack of moral values for other humans and what he was willing
and was not willing to do to help me get medical help. For his actions towards me or any other human being is enough to
sue the shit out him alone, It is the things that happened afterwards that upset me the most.

Sorry for the rant but Dave was a complete ass all the way and deserves this.

Paul Dulbery

BA7-497-4250

Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Conservative jury
Date: December 28, 2016 10:34:40 AM CST
To: paul_dulberg@comcast.nat

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.net>
Date: November 19, 2013 at 1:32:42 AM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Conservative jury

Hans,

A while back you told me that the jury's here in this county are primarily conservative and that they know the only reason we are
before them is for money.

Not sure if that statement was meant to scare me or not but | do agree, they are, for the mast part conservative and | would hope
we should make it known we want money for damages, fawyers fees and the medical bills, etc... loud and clear.

We shouid also make it known to the Jury that the parties or their insurance companies have never even offered to pay 1 cent for
any of the medical damage and that's why we seek the juries help in settling this dispute. Perhaps if the insurance companies would
have paid for these basic things none of us would even be here. hut they didn't and now yes after years of waiting | am seeking
money o pay for the medical treatments, you as the lawyer and finally myself as I'm the one who has had to suffer the
consequences of the Gagnon/McGuire choices on that day.

I cannot believe that a conservative jury isn't going to award anything less than the cost of the medical damages and lawyer faes
from them unless something catastrophic changes. | do see them bsing conservative as to what | will end up with at the end but not
the real medical and lawyers bills. Even the conservative jurles in this county are not so conservative that they won't give the base
bills.

The MeGuires insurance is free to go after David for damages if they lose.

Other than fearing a mation to dismiss the suit against the McGuire's insurance based on some false concept that because they
didn't have their finger directly on the chainsaw trigger they hold no responsibility for damages.

what are the real benefits of letting them off so easy”?
And | don't want to hear its because 2 parties vs 1 is much sasier.

Letting off the McGuires insurance for such a small amount is anything but reasonable and | just can't see any ethical judge in this
county not keeping them in the suit all the way for a jury to decide whether they had any part to play In the days events and the level
of responsibility they share with David for the consequences considering it was the McGuires project, their land, thair choice of who
did the labor ete. etc...

When you advised me to seek a settlement with the McGuires insurance, | agreed to look at it only because they didn't have their
hands directly on the trigger of the chainsaw and That you would get at the least the medical bills paid for out of it, I thought that
was made clear in your office.

I'know you work on approximately 33%. Is 33% of 5,000 even worth the time and money you already invested? It's only $1650 for
you and I'm sure your hourly fee eats that up rather quickly, | know mine did back when | had hands and arms that worked so |
could charge.,

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.net-
Subject: Fwd: Conservative jury
Date: December 28, 2016 10:34:06 AM CST
To: paul_dulberg®@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast net>
Date: November 19, 2013 at 1:32:42 AM GST
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.nat>
Subject: Conservative jury

Hans,

A while back you told me that the jury's here in this county are primarily conservative and that they know the only reason we are
before them is for money.

Not sure if that statement was meant to scare me or not but | do agree, they are, for the most part conservative and | would hope
we should make it known we want money for damages, lawyers fees and the medical bills, ete... loud and clear,

We should also make it known to the jury that the parties or their insurance companies have never even offered to pay 1 cent for
any of the medical damage and that's why we seek the juries help in settling this dispute. Perhaps if the insurance companies would
have paid for these basic things none of us would even be hara. hut they didn't and now yes after years of waiting | am seeking
money to pay for the medical treatments, you as the lawyer and finally myseif as 'm the one who has had to suffer the
consequences of the Gagnen/McGuire choices on that day.

I cannot believe that a conservative jury isn't going to award anything less than the cost of the medical damages and lawyer fees
from them unless something catastrophic changes. | do see them being conservative as to what | will end up with at the end but not
the real madical and lawyers bilis. Even tha conservative juries in this county are not so conservative that they won't give the base
biils.

The McGuires insurance is free to go after David for damages if they lose.

Other than fearing a motion to dismiss the suit against the McGuire's insurance based on some false concept that becausa they
didn't have their finger directly on the chainsaw trigger they hold no responsibility for damages.

what are the real benefits of letting them off so easy?
And | don't want to hear its because 2 parties vs 1 is much easier.

Letting off the McGuires insurance for such a smail amount is anything but reasonable and | just can't see any ethical judge in this
county not keeping them in the suit all the way for a jury to decide whether they had any part to play in the days events and the level
of responsibility they share with David for the consaquences considering it was the McGuires project, their land, their choice of who
did the labor etc. etc...

When you advised me to seek a settlement with the McGuires insurance, | agreed to look at it only because they didn't have their
hands directly on the trigger of the chainsaw and That you wouid get at the least the medical bills paid for out of it. | thought that
was mads clear in your office.

! know you work on approximately 33%. Is 33% of 5,000 even worth the time and money you already invested? It's only $1650 for
you and I'm sure your hourly fee eats that up rather quickly, | know mine did back when | had hands and arms that worked so |
could charge.

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast, nets
Subject: Fwd: Dave's Best and oldest friend John
Date: December 28, 2016 10:35:38 AM CST

To: paul_dulberg@comcast. net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>

Date: November 18, 2013 at 9:03:30 PM CST
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net=
Subject: Re: Dave's Best and oldest friend John

Thal's their personal issues of control with their own son. | will testify all day long about the things they wanted him to do that he did
do throughout the day.

By claiming they had no control cver the work dave did after all the preparation, money and time spent out in the yard yeliing at him
that they wanted certain things done in a particular way | don't see how they get out of the direct over site of the project bacause
now that there is an injury they don't fael they had any real direct control over their own workers actions?

This is ridiculous.

Hans, they have to do better than claim they had no control over David that day. If that's the case why were they there watching the
work most of the day? Even Bill had hands on doing some of the work and rarely let David go to long without checking and seeing if
things were being done the way Carol and Him wanted it,

Paul Dulberg
847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2018, at 8:36 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@ comeast.net> wrote:

Cause they had no say on how Dave did the work, That is what the evidence from all shows.
Sent from my iPhone
On Nov 18, 2013, at 8:29 PM, Paul Duiberg <pdulberg@comcast.net> wrota:

F'still don't get how they don't feel responsible for work done on their property by their own son that ended up cutting through
40% of my arm.

Perhaps their negligence is the fact that they didn't supervise the work close enough but they did oversee much of the days
activity with David. Just because Dave was doing the work doesn't mean they were not trying to tell their kid what to do. They
told him plenty of times throughout the day what to do. How is that not supetvising?

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2013, at 8:07 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@®comcast.net> wrote:

Paul whether you like it or not they don't have a legal liability for your injury because they were not directing the work. So if we
do not accept their 5000 they will simply file a motion and get out of the case for free. That's the only other option is leiting
them file motion getting out of the case
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 18, 2013, at 7:40 PM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comecast.net> wrote:

Only 5, That's not much at all.
Is this a take it or leave it or do we have any other options?




If you want a negligence case for the homeowners ask what happened immediately aiter the accident.

Neither of them offered me any medical assistance nor did either of them call 911 and all Carol could think of besides calling
David an idiot was calling her homeowners insurance.

They all left me out in the yard screaming for help while they were busy making sure they were covered.
She even went as far as 1o finally call the Emergency Rocm after | was already there just to tell me she was coverad.

How selfish are people when they worry about if their insured over helping the person who was hurt and bleeding badly in
their yard.

I'm glad she got her answer and had to share it with me only to find out her coverage won't even pay the medical bills.
I'm not happy with the offer.

As far as John Choyinski, he knows he has to call you and said he will tormorrow.

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2013, at 1:28 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net- wrote:

Im waiting to hear from John. | tried calling him Iast week, hut no one answerad.

In addition, the McGuire's atty has offered us (you) $5,000 in full settlement of the claim against the McGuires only. As we
discussed, they have no liability in the case for what Dave did as property owners. So they will likely get out of the casa
on & motion at some point, so my suggestion is to take the $5,000 now. You probably won't see any of it due tc iiens etc.
but it will offset the costs deducted from any eventual recovery....

Let me know what you think..

Hans

----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast,net=

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net

Sent: Fri, 15 Nov 2013 22:41:26 -0000 {UTC}

Subject: Dave's Best and oldest friend John

Hans,

Just spoke with John Choyinski again about talking with you.

I 'am leaving your number with him as he has agreed to talk with you ahout David Gagnon.

| believe he will try and call sometime tormorrow.

Paul

Oh and I know that nothing that happened right after the incident makes any difference as to the validity of the injuries but
David's conduct immediately after the incident does show his lack of moral values for other humans and what he was
willing and was not willing tc do to help me get medical help. For his actions towards me or any other human being is
enough to sue the shit out him alone. It is the things that happened afterwards that upset me the most.

Sorry for the rant but Dave was a complete ass all the way and deserves this.

Faul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad




From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comeast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Dave's Best and oldest friend John
Date: December 28, 2016 10:36:11 AM CST

To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Pau! Dulberg <pdulberg @ comcast.net>
Date: November 18, 2013 at 8:29:56 PM CST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Re: Dave's Best and oldest friend John

I still don't get how they don't feel responsible for work done on their property by their own son that ended up cutting through 40% of
my arm.

Perhaps their negligence is the fact that they didn't supervise the work close enotugh but they did oversee much of the days activity
with David. Just because Dave was doing the wark doesn't mean they were not trying to tell their kid what to do. They told him
plenty of times throughout the day what to do. How is that not supervising?

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2013, at 8:07 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast.net> wrote:

Faul whether you like it or not they don't have a legal liability for your injury because they were not directing the work. So if we do
not accept their 5000 they will simply file a motion and get out of the case for free. That's the only other option is letting them file
motion getting out of the case

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 18, 2013, at 7:40 PM, Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comecast.net> wrote:

Oniy 5, That's not much at all.
Is this a take it or leave it or do we have any other options?

If you want a negligence case for the homeowners ask what happened immediately after the accident.

Neither of them offered me any medical assistance nor did either of them call 911 and all Carol could think of besides calling
David an idiot was calling her homeowners insurance.

They all left me out in the yard screaming for help while they were busy making sure they were covered.
She even went as far as to finally call the Emergency Room after | was already there just to tell me she was coverad.

How selfish are people when they worry about if their insured over helping the person who was hurt and bleeding badly in their
yard.

I'm glad she got her answer and had to share it with me only to find out her coverage won't even pay the medical bills.
I'm not happy with the offer.

As far as John Choyinski, he knows he has to call you and said he will tomorrow.

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250
Sent from my iPad




On Nov 18, 2013, at 1:28 PN, Hans Mast <hansmast@comecast, net> wrote:

Im watiting to hear from John. [ tried calling him last week, but no one answered.

In addition, the McGuire's atty has offered us (you) $5,000 in full settlement of the claim against the McGuires only. Aswe
discussed, ithey have no liability in the case for what Dave did as property owners. So they will likely get out of the case on &
motion at some point, so my suggestion is to take the $5,000 now. You probably won't see any of it due to liens etc. but it will
offset the costs deducted from any eventual recovery....

Let me know what you think..

Hans
----- Original Message -----

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.nets

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>

Sent: Fri, 15 Nov 2013 22:41:26 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Dave's Best and oldest friend John

Hans,

Just spoke with John Choyinski again about talking with you.

I'am leaving your number with him as he has agread to talk with you about David Gagnon.
| belisve he will try and call sometime tomorrow,

Paul

the shit out him alone. Itis the things that happened afterwards that upset me the most,
Sorry for the rant but Dave was a complete ass all the way and deserves this,

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad



From: Paui Dulberg <pdulberg@ comcast.net>
Subject: Fwd: Dave's Best and oldest frisnd John
Date: December 28, 2016 10:36:46 AM CST

To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paul Dulberg <pdutberg@comeast.nets
Date: November 18, 2013 at 8:19:15 PM ST

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comeast. nats

Subject: Fwd: Dave's Best and oldest friend John

Thinking of what | just wrote,

Should we take the 5 and let tham off David's suite and then charge them with the aitermath?
The same can be done with David.

He absolutely refused me a ride to the hospital in his car because | was bleeding so bad.
Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast net>

Date: November 18, 2013 at 7:40:23 PM C8T
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Re: Dave's Best and oldest friend John

Only 5, That's not much at all.
Is this a take it or leave it or do we have any other options?

If you want a negligence case for the homeowners ask what happened immediately after the accident.

Neither of them offered me any medical assistance nor did either of them call 911 and all Carol could think of besides calling
David an idiot was calling her homeowriers insurance,

They all left me out in the yard screaming for help while they were busy making sure they were covered.
She even want as far as to finally call the Emergency Room after | was already there just to tell me she was coverad.

How selfish are people when they worry about if their insured over helping the person who was hurt and bleeding badly in their
yard.

I'm glad she got her answer and had to share it with me only to find out her coverage won't even pay the medical bills.
I'm not happy with the offer.

As far as John Choyinski, he knows he has to call you and said he will tomorrow,

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2013, at 1:28 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net> wrote:

Im waiting to hear from John. | triad calling him last week, but no one answered.

In addition, the McGuire's atty has offered us (you) $5,000 in full settlement of the claim against the McGuires only. As we



discussed, they have no liability in the case for what Dave did as property owners. So they will likely gst out of the case on a
motion at some point, so my suggestion Is to take the $5,000 now. You probably won't see any of it due to liens etc. put it will
offset the costs deducted from any eventual recovary....

Let me know what you think..

Hans

————— Original Message --—-

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>

Sent: Fri, 15 Nov 2013 22:41:26 -0000 (UTC)

Subject: Dave's Best and oldest frisnd John

Hans,

Just spoke with John Choyinski again about talking with you.

I am leaving your number with him as he has agreed to talk with you about David Gagnon.

I believe he will try and call sometime tomorrow,

Pau!

Oh and I know that nothing that happened right after the incident makes any difference as to the validity of the injuries but
David's conduct immediately after the incident does show his lack of moral values for other humans and what he was willlng and
was not willing to do to help me get medical halp. For his actions towards me or any other human being is enough to sue the
shit out him alone. It is the things that happened afterwards that upset me the most,

Sorry for the rant but Dave was a complete ass all the way and deserves this,

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad



From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.nets
Subject: Fwd: Dave's Best and oldest friend John
Date: December 28, 2016 10:37:22 AM CSsT

To: paul_dulberg@comcast.net

From: Paui Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast.net>

Date: November 18, 2013 at 7:40:23 PM GST
To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net>
Subject: Re: Dave's Best and oldest friend John

Only 5, That's not much at all,
Is this a take it or leave it or do we have any other options?

It you want a negligence case for the homeowners ask what happened immediately after the accident.

Neither of them offered me any medical assistance nor did either of them call 911 and all Garol could think of besides calling David
an idiot was calling her homeowners insurance.

They all left me out in the yard screaming for help while they were busy making sure they were coverad.
She even went as far as to finally call the Emergency Room after | was already there just to tell me she was covered.

How selfish are people when they worry about if their insured over helping the person who was hurt and bieeding badly in their
yard,

I'm glad she got her answer and had to share it with me only to find out her coverage won't even pay the medical bills.
I'm not happy with the offer.

As far as John Choyinski, he knows he has to call you and said he will tomorrow,

Paul

Paul Dulberg

847-497-4250

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 18, 2013, at 1:28 PM, Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net> wrote:

Im waiting to hear from John, [ tried calling him last week, but no one answered.

in addition, the McGuire’s atty has offered us (you} $5,600 in full settiement of the ciaim against the McGuires only. As wo
discussed, they have no liability in the case for what Dave did as property owners. So they will likely get out of the case on a
motion at some point, so my suggestion is to take the $5,000 now. You probably won't see any of it due to liens ete, but it will
ofiset the costs deducted from any eventual recovery....

Lel me know what you think..

Hans
----- Original Message -—--

From: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@comcast net>

To: Hans Mast <hansmast@comcast.net-

Sent: Fri, 15 Nov 2013 22:41:26 -0000 urcy

Subject: Dave's Best and oldest friend John

Hans,

Just spoke with John Choyinski again about talking with you.

| am leaving your number with him as he has agreed to talk with you about David Gagnon.

I believe he will try and call sometime tomorrow.

Paul

Oh and | know that nothing that happened right after the incident makes any difference as to the validity of the injuries but David's




